
Sierra County Commission 
Sierra County Commission Chambers 

1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
Tuesday, January 28th, 2025 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO MEETING VIA: 
(http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) 

(https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aynhLY8yGWs) 
 

Call to Order: 9:45 AM Public Hearing on Amendment to Animal Control Ordinance 
 

10:00 AM Regular Meeting 
 
Roll Call: Travis Day-Chairman   Amy Whitehead-Clerk 
  James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
  Hank Hopkins-Commissioner  Amber Vaughn-County Manager 
 
Pledge Of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures.  
 
 Introduction of Guests  
 

I. Approval of Agenda: 
II. Approval of Minutes: 

A. Regular Meeting – December 17th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes 
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 2025-01 Accounts Payable  
B. Resolution No. 2025-02 Indigent Claims 
C. Indigent Burial B2025-001 
D. Indigent Burial B2025-002 
E. Indigent Burial B2025-003 
F. Claim of Exemption 24-013 (Eischens) 

V. Presentations/reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards  
B. Department Reports   
C. Flood Commissioner Annual Report  
D. 2025 Fire Season and Prescribed Fire planned for 2025 

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. December Reconciliation 

VII. Old Business: 
VIII. New Business: 

A. Approval of 2026 SP Request for Funding  
B. Approval of 2026 SB Request for Funding 

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897


C. Approval of 2026 CAP Request for Funding 
D. Direction to Authorize work on a Revised MOU with the Fair Board Appointing a 

Member of Sierra County Staff and a Commissioner   
E. Appointments of Board & Committee Members 
F. County Road Closure Request: Space Race  

IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurements: 
A. MOU between the County of Sierra and the City of Truth or Consequences-Provision of 

Emergency Management Services  
B. First Amendment to Local Government Road Fund Cooperative Agreement Contract No. 

D20231 
C. First Amendment to Local Government Road Fund Cooperative Agreement Contract No. 

D20229 
D. MES -Fire Equipment-SPA-Las Palomas Fire Department  
E. MCLL-Chevrolet Tahoe PPV-SPA-Sheriff’s Office  
F. RFP #2024-07-021-Hazard Mitigation Plan–Notice of Award  

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 2025-03 Appointment of Chair and Vice-Chair of Sierra County 

Commission  
B. Resolution No. 2025-04 Sierra County Manager Authority  
C. Resolution No. 2025-05 Open Meeting Act 
D. Resolution No. 2025-06 Parliamentary Procedures and Robert’s Rules of Order  
E. Resolution No. 2025-07 Public Participation at Sierra County Commission Meetings  
F. Resolution No. 2025-08 Signature Authority on County Checks  
G. Resolution No. 2025-09 Establishing Depositories  
H. Resolution No. 2025-10 Public Notice Describing Procedures for Requests for 

Inspection of Public Records  
I. Resolution No. 2025-11 Opposing Abuse of The Antiquities Act  
J. Resolution No. 2025-12 Authorizing Sale or Disposal of Tangible Personal Property by 

Sierra County  
K. Resolution No. 2025-13 Establishing a License Tax under the Liquor Control Act 
L. Resolution No. 2025-14 Budget Adjustment  
M. Resolution No. 2025-15 In support of the Appointment of Yvette Herrell as Assistant 

Secretary of the United States Department of Interior  
N. Direction to Order Publication of Ordinance No. 25-001 Property Tax Rebate 

Benefiting Low-Income Taxpayers 
O. Ordinance No. 25-002 Amending Animal Control Ordinance  

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H) : 
Pending and Threatened Litigation : 
A. Ramirez v. Sierra County 
B. Estate of Tracy v. Sierra County 

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session: 
XIII. Adjourn 
 
 
 
Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, February 18th, 2025, at 10:00 AM. 
Items for the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 
5:00pm on the Monday the week before the meeting. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting, please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as 
possible.  Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible 
formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format 
is needed. 



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

DECEMBER 17,,2024

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, December 17,2024,, at the Sierra County
Commission Chambers 1712 N. Date St. T or C NM 87901.

ROLL CALL:

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman
Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

Clerk of Board: Shelly Trujillo

County Attorney: David Pato

County Manager: Amber Vaughn

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

I. APPROVALOFAGENDA:

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

II. APPROVALOFMINUTES:

Josh Baker, Billy Neeley, Ruben Lucero, Mickey Atwell' Ryan Williams'
Candace Chavez, Mery Tim Kuzdrowski, Cary Jagger Gustin, Isaac Rivers

A, RegularMeeting-November15,2024



IV

Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 17, 2024
Page 2

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion, Motion carried
with Commissioners District l-2-3 voting yes.

IIL PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 110-288- Accounts Payable

B. Resolution No. 110-289- Indigent Claims

C, Claim of Exemption No. 24-012 (McDonald)

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. Commissioner Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts l-2-3 voting yes.

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award
B. Department Reports
C. Copper Flat Mine

VL BOARDOFFINANCE:

A. November Reconciliation

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the November
Reconciliation as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioners District l-2-3 voting yes.

VII. OLDBUSINESS:

VIII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Direction to Staffto publish amendment to Animal Control Ordinance

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Animal Control Ordinance
as presented. Commission Vice Chair SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioners District l-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 17,2024
Page 3

B. Reappointment of Cary "Jagger" Gustin as the Sierra County Film Liaison

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Reappointment of Cary
"Jagger" Gustin as the Sierra County Film Liaison as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts l-2-3 voting yes.

Ix. CONTRACTS - AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT

A. ITB# 2024-ll-023- Sierra County Fairgrounds Improvements-Contract
Award/l{otice to Proceed- (Vendor TBD)

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Sierra County Fairgrounds
Improvements Contract Award as presented. Commission Vice Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts l-2-3
voting yes.

B. MOU Between the County of Sierra and the County of Catron regarding
funding for the CLLA Administration.

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve MOU between the
County of Sierra and the County of Catron as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts l-2-3 voting yes.

C. Inter-Governmental Service Agreement between Sierra County Board of
Commissioners, Sheriffs Office, and NM Spaceport Authority

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the Inter-Governmental Service
Agreement as presented. Commission Vice Chair SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioners District l -2-3 voting yes.

D. CLLA JPA Agreement

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the CLLA JPA
Agreement as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion'
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.



X. RESOLUTIONS - ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS

A. Resolution No, 110-290-8udget Adjustment

B. Resolution No. 110-291-Elected Official Salaries

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. I 10-290-
Elected Official Salaries as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution No. I lO-292-Establishing Calendar Year 2025 Hours of
Business and Legal Holidays

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution I l0-292 as
presented. Commission Vice Chair SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts l-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15.E THRU H):

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.

District I - Yes
District 2 - Yes
District 3 - Yes

PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:

A. Ramirez v. BoCC

Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 17,2024
Page 4

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-290-Budget
Adjustment as presented. Commission Vice Chair SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 17, 2024
Page 5

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to come back into Regular Session.
Commission Vice Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was
taken, with all Commissioners present voting yes.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, Tuesday January 28,2025 at 10:00 A.M. at
the Sierra County Commission Chambers at l7l2 N Date, Truth or
Consequences, New Mexico.

Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to adjourn the meeting.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.

Dated this lTth day of December, 2024.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
December 17,2024
Page 6

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST;

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-01 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD BEGINNING 
DECEMBER 1ST, 2024 

AND 
ENDING DECEMBER 31ST, 2024 

 
WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, 
MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON JANUARY 28TH, 2025 DESIRES TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND; 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND WARRANTS 
DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,383,075.65 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THIS 28TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2025. 
                                                                                        
   BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
   SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Amy Whitehead 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 
Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



9

: E 3 T

;;

J.
.:I

:J
."

;J
E

i 
9 

].,
 

" 
1,

::
:y

:t9
iy

3l
":

:t

3g s

A
P

dE
 

.l

t-



a rHsrlsnir,9lIlrNIEd
3dvrrgdn /llmrlIifixrvx/3xorrd31sr

ts9'a-xJrrx vJrJ
tor'1r HlJvx wrd

,{va ax1tt3^o
SSIIri'IvS ARII.IAVA
53rrr\.I\l5 anrr-11l]r

NOIIIBI:IO

tr 1z

3svB1 xiEltild lOOa
arnoS/9NrNIvaI/-^tI1taYrl lIAra

:I:]NVInSNI 33TIIIX
106 riLlvx erinnnslu iu)o{s

rafiliuxr /vrvo rErJrdHoJ

53rIdiurs lrlIIYsrIS3/\fl r
s311ddns

cNISSrrAnd r sn nrrd
3oYlodn/slnvlfsrxrvx/ osdslgr

srJr^lrs rjYrrxo:)
ts9'0z H).rYu YrSd :r1

t99-'.IBJY!{ YJII
lof 'rI loiLvr vusa

tvir s{r,lBs^o
ssrxY|E Srrl-1'1rlr

rBll"nrs s,Tfl lI.riro o3l3s1a
JJGMrdodrtlll ,{v1

16 Ifa'r

istr3I rtfjlxdlooi
salYdnsNr eralJ.sd

106 sailvx l:lrlltmsru imoas
JSmtSJXr/YtVO rAIBi{Oa

srl,lddos

sssr NorJvcJsrsru
1E9',r-HaI\.X raJrr

l0r IT l{fJlrr{ wea
sSrd\f1Ys sl4rt-11l],

Iltafts s.'rfi JtlJo (I3.ljt,lr
srs1lrrsr{!xr

ls\rll llcllidlndr
IJNQMSNI sSTIIAX

106 Er.Llx sJr,rvrnsnr anors
ls{3JXr/VwO delJldXOJ

rcvIs0d
t59 a-H:]rvl{ YJrr

t0€' r r Hfrvlr luair

I|fiarYs s.T{rrrlro oaDr1a
srNrqssassY ,^JBstroda

soYdcdo/s5r{vrr3rNrvr/lNoHd31sr
ssrEdxs NoIl,.:r'Is dsHJo

sflorl'fsll ro ntlaos

f,rjlw]gNr 33rlrld

r0-5z0a oN Ncrl,l]IoslrI$rsIo lot9atg sa/cz/7 :.18a



t

3, e

6,

d P a z 6
E

^;
:-

 
E

t

9 7 z

?t
li #t

! Y

:
:



sJJllori dv- i:vrs

r33aodir rzoz-rz0zrr .:o(lor
sJn3r{3iDv ds iavfs

srrslodd ds 3:vfs

000 ss alcNn 'rvrldvJ

sJrlvNllNftr/sdrYirsr 9N!dlms
30Yd5dn/s3NrNllnrln/sNosdE rsr

iBrr s!,r(/Ivd sa'r

ooo'Ea xa.M ftrrdvr
S:IITI'IIJ/I

!t tNedr$l/srrvd:ra 9 ro'lros
1illld

so\rccdn/s3NY{ nNx/3No}ritrEr
ldrr ol'ftsfJ

06 a95't

sgru'IIJjt
sJNtr€rxrvl/strtds{ 9{ro1ms

!ft aucdn/3at.r{3lNlwr/:xoHdt.Iill,
SlIJ O.IlSaIJXOX

000'sa rloiur avrrirvf

sf flvNsrNrvt/surYdsa 9fi rslros
1Sm

3ovdsn/sf NY rrxrvu/sNoHds'rsr
NOISNI!'

u3rrdYd3o sdrr NoJsNrr

ooo's3 rllm f{frdvl
s3lJ.r'rrJlr

IJ'TYNSJNTVX/SXrVdsd 5{rqSUrS
1Snl

slNtN:r.rxrvx s'1crrB^/$t3ridloos
sov85do/lJNvN xrvx/3Nofidyrsr

sdrr .rid!a/^g8dv

ooo'E! a3a[1 lvrlir\aJ
sg!rt.lrJo

sJNtNalnrr(tt/slltds{ cNrcltna
.lJqmitlnoS oITEJINm^!,ioa

ssYdcdn/slNr,BJNllq/sxoHdaqi,
gxrr o)ross'Ilrs

lzrlr 100d sx\D r3n Il3.{Ys

{o:Jng rot9a.9 ga/oz/r alao



F
F

9t

I

8! S
E t I

! !

I 3

9S
E

d8 78

g P 1.

B

2 d x

;
;



I

d

8t

3 I

i3

3

d ?.
!

i

9t 11 .*
lg B

.
E

3 E B

I ) q

: z

E



!

3A
"i v

7 5 E

E
Z

E 3

5E
 

IT
,"

:E
Q

3E

E F E

p 9.

E

t-

t 
rz



1l t

i 
:r

 
I 

tl 
!9

9v

8B oc 93
E

f:



; 3

I 5

E
2;

Y
6

I 56

3

e

u

a

I

;

t E I

s 
a"

*3
r;

iil
l 

3 
ar

 
. 

;x
^a

xs
zE

S
rz

c 
35

5 
s 

d 
zd

iE
ss

8z
*3

 
I 

*
;

uE



oa t x3( rtrsN ro.Jix3rr,rtui

oJ:x3f, rlN.oJrxlHngN
sruLurTcno

OJIrJX |IINIOJI XE'IX3N

5369 011rfndt s

AVS dnfiS S!JC.I1nS

sorL vaiErs ro rlxlro,

of,I)@i mIN.o5r*Hr!rx

s5 f0 Eddlls ro rrNnoS

a! ttxsr 3sw3 
^ro 

oinlos srrtll
ar slsttvri assvat i'aq odxr

ar otftog:nl cf,re r{fsrrcor
df 3snc.r sst?IBcJx ofrs

ir esr€4trj lllNolll t Tftsnno
n! sdol,INot{ 9zztx clnosrulr^

llr sonaxr.d oStlx sdrlrHd
{f drtlo 3:lIddo cJag lrJals

x3l.t\r:lla S:I!dO) l.I IINVA
3.1 H\aJe3I 09 S0l6J XasJrrCr.l

O9}' KIiJS Cl!\lJ 'ISAYdI
oftx:rn &InroJlclxrtt {

13Jplt vroNs
SlIrns ! Nr{Moia(vH
sruns , N!|I arrilr\ol

esnol(lYot si{n]
soJvJ SoJtl3gerrt !a

{NrrNYJ SOITnY SOqtOS

OSdInu nlr31a lillx

OJIxfi n {rO)IxlHnsN

9Z0r (nroJ ourrJ la vEI'

SJJl'IIrt .I?gHlr

sralxJos drlr

rESr YVrSrd I
oSrxrx x?xroJrilr.ulr{

2606 l5r.rdo NorJYuIS rNrl.rov

fNr s31irul.s
,NI SfliIVJS

0190 NoJsnH rd

5'1,t A'I']IJV' NOIJJEffIA
scta &trdJDls sJrErsr/\s

scrE irl8nlEs 1ft315
r{3ir 3^r53t(N H.LIX Atsd EdTDZS

srrlrirx IlclNv{ttd 9r{tx ,1e
soEvoEirI.l) ralalo owosca$t
Slllira aa sto'Ioa oS]tossv JI6

sried 13c or3lt

aa 6ra
i!M
rS IIr

ta Lt

Z : a6Pi15-!zrz oN Nolr.;os3d gNrrsr,] ,J!HJ



.E

fl5
{

9E

- 
93

B

I

:
B

:
:

?

E
c i

B ,

I

IIT



ra0zl0F/rr'or iz0zl4rlrT-r{! 1x-rd

z00z'e0-r0' t.a./ot/tt or- rzaz/17/11-|,ld n^d
tzo./oe / tt -a,I rz0alrrlrr-x! 'Iuk

zooz 90 r0r rz0zlorlrr-oJ laozl.r/rr-,ir 1u do r31HSY 'rrYtsiJv:)

^ 
TSNIT '\.IVXI.1OG3YA

z00z-r0 r0r rzoz/oe/tt-ot r.a./Lt/tt-ur 1n d
aooz-r0-r0' tzoz/otltt-oL rz0zl.r/II-ti! 1&d

jaoz/at/tt-ot tzoz/ Lr/77-t4a 1a d

z00z ro-10r tzoz/ot/n-or- tzoz/La/a7-u.t 1da
a00z-r0-r0r taaz/at / It -oL'z0zl.r/rr-xd 1d^d

rzaz / at / 1r - ar, rz0zl.r/1r -x! lud

,zoz/ot / tr -or rz0zl.r/rr-l{r 1u-rd



.?

ts

5 II

t

3 e

, t
E

li 
.

99
 rl

t 3 :

t! 
E

B
dS

dB
dB

B
B

s

;;;
;;;

;;;
;

I F E

i 1 I

,t 3T

t

?T
T

B
3B

d 2

?t
I3

'

.l

!i 5



or tzca,Lil:: !l:!id s1^\adl -1f3!"1Y

06 9.5 olUU SrSr HYdsodd :MO

rza./ ec /.i

o€.9as | / taaz/0t/1r--o:- bzoz/L|/11 qa 1n^d ,l .l$11{ 'oalrisvJ zzrt[ot qc

9r'€rrr qllm ri.ado rxo

,zoz/.a/ai,
.e tst / / .ocz .t_ors bzaz/ot/I1 or- rzo./Lt/tt'ut 1d^d

's 
a9o1 / / tzozlot/1r-or tzozlzrlr'! r,{l'lr^d I vssSNa^ 'Yan9ls

a3'4rrr oir.1i N0rJ.larursro r$o

rzaz/90/21

La LI'T / / zooz-9a.605 taoa/aa/tt oJ- rzoz/Lt/tt-ur %^d Yd11c3s vltoNvs odgJnl oelrro! og

ta.ttz / / .coz ro-rot tzoz/ot/77 or, r.az/11/1t.ur 1ed t.oz/so/.t
o5 rrs / / .ooz_ro_lot rza./ot/tt or" tzaz/Lt/lt ua u^d
51 55r / / .ooz-Io_rot bzaz/al/tl ar rzaz/11/tr-Nr 1a^d

srsNor ss !rgroa

rzo./so/zr
AL L9'

/ / r.a./ot/11'at tzaz/Lt/\t ur 1a^a df ! sswr 'Noxva

t9 5tr

rzaz/sa/zt

/ / ,zo./at/tt or t.a./Lt/tt tta $^d .rttloi ss

ra aor / / rooz-oo-r0r ,zaz/at/tr-or- tzoz/Lt/tt u{td^d erttror do

aq z)5 rr3'Ia rlxJra) do rJrlJo

zooz ro-ror tzoa/oa/11-or, rz0zlr,1/rr-xr 1r d

rzoa / oa / rt - c^1, rzoa / LI / tI -Nt 1t^d
z00z- ro-r0r tza. / ot / tr -oL ezoz / Lt / ta -N.c $^d

rJJ{r)o3 :ro E5lsdo

zo0a- ro -r0r rzaz/ot/tt-o;- rz0zl.r/rr-k! 1ud

:0-sa0z on Nour1osr:r rNrrsrl xJsiD

r4 665 XU31a llXnoa rO tJtJlO

bzaz/50/21

3IYO I)J

r09J3Ha' 9!.i2,9 SZ/AZ/t :.1eA



t 
nu

I I 4

!p

E ts 3
e 1

E 3
1 I E

T
3I

B ; o

E ;

iii T
T

P

B
B

B

E i

T
T

T
IT

ii

7 :

_E
z

i.

f; :



taca/ 9a/zl

I / 1CCZ 9r r0r tLi|/at/71,an rz.al.r/rr ;"lr -iara slxoxJ. -etrsrd ottftor dd

t5 36E 111rOl{Y_1

roo.-19-tot ezaz/at/r!-or taczl.r/Ir-,u 1r^d

tzaz / a, / tr -o.I tz0zl.1/Ir -Hr lxr\d
tzot/ot/ra-ot tzo.lLt/\1-a.r 1a d

tzoa/ ot /ra-oL ta0zl.r/r'!-t{r .lx d

tz0zl0t/rr-oJ tzaz/ Lt / 77 -ttt'lt^d

/ / zooz-60'rot tza./ar/a1'at izozlzrlrr,{l 'Iurd

/ / 200._60-r0t lzoalot/rr_ot 
'aozlrrlrr 

t{l ldrd
/ / z00a-50'r0t l.o./0t/rr'ol ,zozl.r/rl l{i 'Iurd
/ / s004 60_r0t ,z0z/ar/1r-oJ" rz0zl.r/rr Hl 1r d

/ / .00z-60-10l rzaz/at/rr-at rzozlzrlrr r{! 'Irrd ,aoz/ea/Z1

/ / z00a-60'ro) tzoa/'t /ta oL rzot/Lt/7| *r 1r.^d

a€ ro9 / / z002-60.10r tzoa/ot/rr-oJ- tzaz/Ltltt-*J 1\^a rttttor oo

NOIJIISI3q

,,6 sar / / z00z 60_10r ,1oz/ot/11 oL tzozl4rlll _rd Tl,ta

oo ora / / soo. 6o-rot ,?ac/at/1t oL tzo./11/1\-M 1zr.a r.o./Ea/z7
/ / zooz_60-r0t tza./ot/r'L-ot r.oz/Lt/1r'r.a 1t d Lt aLtl
/ / z00z-60-10r tzozlot/fi aJ raozll1/tt-,Jl 1d^a oJvlJnvs ',s:r^3!l{ 9ttrtor oo

z?, 903r J"\rade ssIU

/ / z.tt'et aos t.o./ot/rt o! tzc./Lt/t1 N 1t^a
lg',rezr / / qooz'ei oos rzoz/ot/r1'ot tzozlzrllr hl 1ud tzaz/so/zt

/ / z0oz_at-005 tzoz/ot/rr aJ, tzaz/1|/tt M 1a^a

/ / 200. 3'-oo! tzaz/at/u-ot tza./La/1r-ut 1d a \filhr(d 'riva!)t,{

9t 95rr

/ / z00z_60_10! tzoz/oE/Il-ot' ,zaz/Lt/rr-Hr 1r a

/ / zo0.-60-I0t r.az/at/rr o! tzozl.r/lr'l{l .Idra

/ / E00z 5o-!o' rzaz/at/r1-at- tzozllrll!-ru .]a-[a r.az/so/Zl
/ / zooz_5o-rot rzaz/ot/I1 at' tzoz/Lr/tr-Nt ad d 5I gstr

/ / z0oz-60-roi tzoz/ot/\\ or !zozl.r/rr-rl{ ,1rfts IJITV ',vro.Lxor{ }frttor oo

99 at9t

tzo./so/27

ee'zrer / / ezaz/aa/aa'al" |zoz/11/7t-t$ 1!^a E Nlsnl otlrnI

5t'r.. NorJrElSo

tzca/ o. / t-,..o! !.czlrrlrr r{r'ru^d

lorrdrrJs.o

No::_:ossd sNrJ s rr r.'.hi



, H

;

B

e I t I

I

rr
 

i

E E i

T
T

T
S

dd
dd

I g

ltt
l

B t-

I e

E
:

v

I]T
I

dd
dd

,li

F I E
P

F
F

il?
?I



13at-et rr9 raoc/ot/7a-dt raoal.r/rr-r{3 -'r{ a
a0ca-aa-ra9 r?0al0tl11-or tzaalL1111.r.! 1d a
z00z-za - it9 rz0zl0t/rr-oJ taaa/Ll/11-t13 1M

rzaz / at / fi -ot rz0zlLrlr'!-l,,rd rdid

.aaz-zt. rte rz1a/ot/tt-o1" baia/ Lr/tI-,na 1d^d
zaaz-at- reg laoa/oa/aa-qL ta0?/.r/rr-l{.l 1a^d
zooz.at -|E9 taoa/of/la-.tL ra0?/21l1r-H! 1x,td
zaoz. at - tt9 rzoa / oa / rt -ot raaz / Lal 11 -u,, 1M

/ / z00z z(-rre t.o?/aa/ra-ot ta0z/Lt/tt-$A 1ua tzaz/sa/zt
/ / rzoaloa/rr-or raoal.r/rr-rr 1r a 6r'rrer
/ t zooz-zt-rte rzoz/0t/u ar, rzat/Lt/rt-ue 'rr^d eslr.or oo

rs rs.l

/ / .aaz-zt-btg raaa/at/u-o1, rz0zl.r/rr.Nl 1a-rd t.az/so/ZI
/ / r.oalorlIr-oi raoal.l/r1-x3 .Ilra fr r!.r
/ / zooz-ta-rfg 

'zoaloflrr-oil 
raoalzrlrr-E .laid o SIJdID ','ra3ro

a9 6et7 HIJ{itsIo

/ / zaaa-.t-bre tza./otltt o! rzozllrlrr-lrl ]{rd taozlso/a',
/ / tzo./ot/t1-o! 

'z0zl.r/r1 
ru ]!rd a9 63rr

/ / .aat-at-tts tzaz/ar/tt or" ,.a./Lt/tt-lra 'Ld^d lsrrror oo

IDrvdsIo

/ / ozaz/ot/fi-ar rz0./Lt/tt-t1a 1ud
/ / ,zaz/ac/rr ot rzozl.r/rr r{r'rd.{d rza./sa/zI
/ / rza./a./tr-dl, r.0zl.r/rr-Hd aed r3 1,0sr

/ / zacz za-rc9 rzoz/at/t1-ol rzozllllrr-r.e 1ud }I r€sN!.r 'n3,',]rs

05'969r

tzaa/aa/It or" tzaz/Lt/fi-Na ldad

36 1rz / / n.az/at/rr or- )z0zl.r/rr-rr .rr^d

/ / zoaz-zt-rEe t.at/at/fi-oJ, taac/La/rt-ut 1r^d tza./sa/.I
/ / z00z zt-rae tza./at/tr-o7 baoa/La/11-u3 1d a 9s'r6rr
/ / rzoz/at/ta-at taoa/Lt/Il-rrj 1w 1 lat3rs 'Nosu3str.v

L9 SZat

/ / .002-c5-zor rzoalor/rr-or t z 0 z / . r / r t ' lij 'I [^a
/ / zaoa-oa-zat tzaa/ar/tt oL rz0al.1/r1.xi Tu-ra tao./so/.\
/ / zaot-a9 zar baaa/at/tt-or, tzaa/L1/11.t1t 1rr^a .r'szor

rr'eog / / .ooz-0!'z0r rzaz/ot/I7 ot- rz0zl.r/rr-hr 1Ele s rx?sox 'sd3l,Isa osraror ds

logJsHJ) 99,r2 S SZIOZ/1 :a1eo



il 
8!

da
dB

dB

c o

I
E

o
I

IE
- 

oi
i a

I I

!T
T

3

33
3d

t 3

B ,* a

!

;ii
;

III
S

S
dB

B

T
T

T
I

III
!

dd
B

s

!"
yl

5 q

d



?

9- x"
;

zt

B 3-

i

N

E 1

<
n<

;.
rF

 
i

:.] ,ti

F
rl 99

1
5

t5
r

I R

I E

III
I!

dd
dd

S

I

E d

dd
B

dd

s

I 3

: { T



? I

E B

H l

in
ni T
T

I?

dd
dB

E 7

E 3

E

IT

I

d T

{E

?

8 r E I E

T
I?

?T

B
dd

B
S

E 3

i r "

II:
!T

dB
S

B
d

E 3

3 z

A t

3

T

g

IT



2

c

E

T
I3

!l I
:

E g E
...

.8
; 

a 
e 

e 
3 

e 
e 

a 
e 

e 
e 

a 
e 

e?
, 

e 
a 

J 
aB

ee
ce

 a
 e

 e
 e

 e
 B

 3
 e

 J
 B

 a
 0

B
B

 a
i 

*E
IE

 
E

 E
 II

 
I 

I 
II 

III
 

IIg
E

qg
g!

I!g
E

E
P

l

:E

'i 
et

?t
t 

?t
tte

l 
]?

gt
?

! 
>

 !
 

! 
>

 !
 

t 
!, 

>
 !

 
r,

 
! 

! 
>

 >
 >

, 
>

 t
 

r 
r 

r 
r,

 
t 

r,
 

i 
t 

t 
t 

);
 t

 
ttt

tt



!

I I

? :i

3

,1
 F

 I 
P

 P
: 

P
 F

 P
 P

 F
 P

 F
 F

 P
 P

 F
 P

 F
 P

 P
 F

 F
 P

 P
 T

 P
."

 
E

A
 3

 E
 3

 3
 3

 8
 3

 3
 3

 3
 8

 3
 3

 8
 E

 Q
 8

 E

?t
rt

tr
?e

?e
t 

e 
ee

ee
e?

??
 

g?
qc

 
0e

ga
4

c 3



f;

? 4 5!l

9t
9e

 
t]?

t?
??

? 
te

e9
99

99
e9

t 
4t

?



I

""
"id

dd
d"

""
""

fiE
ai

iB
"

a R



I q Y

I B

39
C

aa
9?

C
 

tQ
te

ee
?1

?e
e?

Q
 

I 
ee

3



: E

T
 *

 T
 E

 E
 T

 T
 T

 T
 I 

i 
T

 I 
I 

I 
I 

T
 E

 E
 9

 E
 E

 P
 E

 g
 E

 P
 E

 E
 " 

-,
,, 

E
 E

 t
s 
X

;6
 9

99
99

99
99

99
99

9

"id
id

d.
'".

'id
3d

dt
""

'""
"a

ed
id

""
"'"

td
d"

""
dd

ad
dd

iii
di

--
-

B



I I
irt

tr
??

rr
? 

! 
gt

??
gt

??
 

t?
t?

 
qg

gg
tc

i,t
hi

rt
hi

j6
a,

oo
o

!t>
>

!>
>

>
>

a 
6@

in
q@

bi
ni

rit
it 

ui
6u

iii
iii

t

B



c

9r
l

B
r:

tr
: 

rt
rt

rt
t:!

!!

s9
99

 
31

9?
??

??
 

99
99

??
9C

99
9 

a9
0t

@
oq

o.
a 

oi
.i.

ia



f,;

t

R
.g

,,o
d;

lH
iH

oo
o"

"H
Iii

ii"
"

E

oo
is

u 
ui

o6
.



I

??
?a

ra
t?

 
?t

Q
et

e!
?a

e?
e?

 
q 

et
Q

<
<

ak
aa

a*
<

a

oa
oo

6

R

c 
i::

 
s 

5:
 E

 3
: 

t 
3 

3:
3 

3 
3 

E
 3

I 
I 

I 
P

:;;
 

E
 B

 S
 3

 E
; 

S
 A

;;;
 

$ 
S

 3
 5

I 
E

 S
 E

 E
 $

 g
 E

 E
 S

 S
S

 E
 $

:3
 

3 
E



I

I

rf

t

5

IT

o3(l

sI)r^dgs 3^rr\rdrs rN r hrcv

JNsruI9YNVH SSIIII1JVI
(Inlrl TvsfEdddt:rx

s$aHssgssY i,Irl3dord

30r oflrd NoMra,rsro r o

'669 
rt31J r.!(loa sO sJrldo

I.It 3al^d?s .ll'{Cr{ 1Jtl!I5d:I}EI
ZgLA NOI, IIJ,IIO

99at rNvt9 ssra
r,Nllr{3r{o3r6 rlrt

9

Noi!',r13s3d ! i.Lsrr rJ3Hl



9:

Jg
B

E
IY

3F
8,

 
:

3

33
s

gl
E

iS
t

es
 

n;

I

44
'E

'E
E

'E
E

41
E

E
'1

18
E

B
*t

4t
ttx

t 
B

 E
 E

 E
 4

 B
 i 

X

v c P

I t i ; E

f 
E

cE
r*

ge
9F

eF
99

E
F

94
9t

f 
rp

rr
r 

B
* 

rf
 e

sE
ao

aa
oE

F
in

i3
irr

oo
E

ou
.r

E
d

>
 >

 }
 

P
 P

 >
 >

 ' 
! 

t 
' 

>
 t

 
r,

 
>

 >
 t

 
r,

 
t 

rt
 

>
ttt

b
d 

dd
d 

Ll
 L

i d
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 d
 d

 d
d 

dd
 

dd
 

d 
d 

rj 
d 

d 
U

 d
 d

 6
<

<
<

<
<

<
<

k



5 
E

T

2E Q
 

g3

t

F
F

E
T

c

E I r i 5

""
""

t
! 

r 
i 

9 
B

 ! 
B

 r 
I 

r 
9 

! 
l 

t 
I 

t 
!. 

l 
t 

9 
! 

I 
I 

9 
9 

9 
9 

9 
t 

I 
e 

'" 
! 

I 
I 

I 
t 

t 
t 

I 
i



; c e
8f

l "

E

E
C

E
H

!

r-
 

q

5l
p.

19

f0 E
E

gE

E I E I

!E
S

T
E

qE
E

E
E

T
E

E
qE

T
E

E

E
F

i xi
i

H
iI 

U
!F

O

o.
6.

d"
oB

ri 
95

ttt
ttr

tt,

:-
-;

;;;
;*

-i 
I 

E

c.
l



T
": E

5

t]

I

n4 !s ?T

t

r5
t

39
1

oq I 3:
t"

!"
. s: F 3

P
9:

ito
P

v9

,t , g 2

".
...

"F
88

88
t3

88
38

38
g

"3
a I I E

;-
;;

E

Iti
il:

i3
3

;3 5E 9l

I

O
E

4 ! E fi

-:
P

:9
19

9:
-

B
B

S
B

S
IB

E
S

S
*,

,i,
T

IiE
T



3 
3,

"

g.
B

3

B
iii

iii
ii*

rir
r

! , s E
3t

33
-t

3E

! 
! 

! 
y 

c 
i 

E
 i 

i 
g 

i 
E

 i 
c 

i 
g 

i 
y 

v 
p 

E
 E

 i 
p 

c 
9*

 E
 p

 ! 
i 

g 
g 

i 
i 

i 
g 

x



!

E
E

E
gT

T

E
H s9

 
i

Q
S

.g
 

E

10
93

19
9

I E

I I :

A
E

4 F i E I 7

B
 !;

 
I 

S
 t 

9.
 

! 
S

 t 
9t

 t
 i

 I
 i

 S
 S

 t 
9 

' 
t 

t 
9S

 9
 t 

t 
9 

! 
I 

I 
t 

99

? 
?r

ee
?8

93
?c

??
er

c



E
" il-

:l

I d R

i, ol i; 
;..

oi
i

oi

3"
""

. 
I

3

si
rll

i

>
;;;

.-
>

;;;
;;

;;;
;-

-;
;;:

i)

& H

E
;-

 
I

D
: 

S

?t I

!g

6,
 

o

:i

4t

3

dd
zn

b6
.'

, 
.-



I t 9

E

E i

5r
9

qE
!

sz
H

8B l g

E
I

E

t u

I

t9

E d

!

E
3t

E
3=

E
33

"-
t.=

8.
"5

:o
o:

oo
:o

o

>
lz

;

B x d

;3 3o
3

I ;

:

I E

i

:i

5'
"iE

 
E

""
l5



n

e t 3

i

tz
oo

E
tz

oo
&

,
3"

".
.3

--
-b

+
6

B 0 t

93
19

31
83

1

:9
u:

9o
!o

d

59
5

3

F I

g.

B

E u

s3
g8

;5
e?

qe
H

, :

a



e E

6 v B

E

I E g

l- 1

t

E

I t d E

E

: )

I

E t : I I 8

8 IL

.,5 d:
E

! i I

:

t

I F J E

lt I

s

""
5"

"=
5F

""
9

't 
3

i



v'
)

,.| I 5

I 
r;

3 
*

2 4 E

a

3

I a a t

E
E

E

E
:i

5a

:

I

I E ri E I

F
- 

<
.4

--
 

o;
 

I

t" 3I

E E

I t I E I a

."
-*

e

tt tt

;,

I F

S
va

E
.::

E

I i

ri 
3



I g

l

B

t 3

z(
1 

ra

:' fr 9

;.

E I I l,

E

i I
I 8 I )

"'3
E

5;
""

I;I
:

i!9 e

l'

2 :
:

E
;

z



t

I

I F I

I

!,! 1

..3
=

'.5
i 

IIE
 

,r
3:

 
,'t

 3

E
;l

l;i
.;?

:
:

:,

;

:
i

:
:

E

I i T E a

* T B E

e 1 F

E 7

7

:

I E E I

gc E
g

I'l E
3 I

q 0 H d

^-
-9



rzcz/9a/21 ,zaztazt

lorJeoddo]':::no

aa'tt

NOlJnsJlO,{.ll,lrlol {nI3IS
aor6zr9 0!{ Il{Ito5rt

rtozlrrlt1 Stwr s.f,Iodr
I6IO9EIt 'ON SJIONrTI

rtoalsrl!i 3l,vo sJto/|rilr
Ie4r9sI ON EJIOjtl.I

raoilsrltI SIto aJtor\JtI
€1LE99Ir 'ON sJIOrNt

rzoalsrlt! 3ttd llo^rlt
a6zt95T'.Olr eaao r{I

39 !1!O Sdr,lf t3in a 3$ftD
)tNId sdllf, aeiNd l5llvll
'ftt3t sdr.lf BSiNd 1,rvrs

d3iftit /lsscac oJDHa

a3zlrrnvs qNvlr 1ee zo t
s.t3rroJ, xSiNit rolmsvoJ
8l{va laoJ .l'rrrnla l{vlt

)(og/ool Y.rlmfi stamod 31Id
l3x, rJxvlwra s3zlltrNs a,r3uu

tzoz/sz/11 r.o?s.It

)llo,Iss^r1 llnnoJ

,'rlrx osl{urrNoJ

1Z0r6160az -on Jrodld
11lX oshrllS,'ioc

,{rrrorl.ijlv ssol xJolst^ra rno)
5S5060tOfZ ON JUOd!A

ItlnlNl ssxlrtNoJd rHsd:rNrlft d HJNU'r'r3r.rod

rzoz/ez/11 rzoze.lt

{olsslr{irot lrr{.lroJ Yrltts
.Et€€ ON JNEI1J

tzozlsrl11 erYo s3ro/lfir
a9ar6r 'oll saIolNI

IIqoY 35ralI1dr{oJ oNt 'rqrJllvr{t,
T U$& AOd 9firllrs NrttrNr

taaz/ta/aa taozraal

l,rtmrNdeo (NorI LlJ.ulotr valllls
.6t03 'orr ds,rolsn!

raoalrolzt !t!!o 3JIoA{I
69959r-a9IU ON liIO r{I

sJlNa snoIlIV]\
llc.{t{vil3o avoa rJ ooJ vlt3ls

r6toA 'ON ual'Iol,$r,f
!zozltolzr rrvo rJro/\xr
at969r-z9ra'oN slro/lxl

slavd soortv^
rJ.t{Jro3 virrsrs

ao-szoa oN Nor.:,r1rosEa



l e 5 6

U

B

d

ts

F
E

t

d 35

i

?n E
ii

i-i

I 3 !

aE
l?

18
 5

 r
 3

 lf
 

5 
5 

=
 F

 3
 g

 n
: 

3 
9 

3 
X

?.
3x

.l=
.r

"3
""

"?
 

.F
,i"

-"
3"

 
- 

l!,

I

I:

: :

:
t-

:I

:
l-'



e- E
T

o3

nZ
q>

>
>

>
>

>
ol

jtZ
,)

oz
t

e 
z 

" 
g 

3I
3 

a 
3 

" 
2.

3 
z 

o 
l 

B
3

" 
E

'

5S .E

iE

f.B :

3"
""

,"
8

i 3
i E E ; d F

z E

i

E
i 

;

:,
I : :

': i

i



I

I

i i

; E

39
.s

E !' I

3=
"-

8
90

x9
3

"r
I

i \ ?

e3
1

gg
i.

! F

E t

5t
z{

B
rs

E
E

<
sd

; i E :

:

B q 6

E

E
I

:

:'



n 
- 

i5
I

I'

,6
??

??
iii

lN
! 

N
 

6r

I 9

a?

B
"

' 
l' 

5'
5

3 ,, l)

I I

I

I :
i



IE
B

T

3
I s v

!t

n 
.i*

6;
;

6i
e 

E
F

n6
ie

 
tF

l3
le

 
tE

88
ie

 
tt,

5I
e 

",
az

e 
tE

,6
Ie

 
tte

6a
e

bb
E

:6
N

 
H

E
rJ

'N
 

N
 

iii
rt

{-
N

 
F

hF
{p

D
 

E
irF

i{F
a 

i{i
ro

{r
N

u 
d{

lo
\u

H
k-

uF
o 

H
irt

oi
qi

 
i;i

6o
p;

d 
zz

ro
.\c

 
iz

in
J\

6

z

;.;
;;

x- !+ IE



oo'1
o9't15
aa'szz,taz/91/t1 rzca9tat

3AT{  C![rxa rrri
ataa-aa ao, ssr .LJrLY,:.soaorx JsY 9 rrx2 3{rr

39rnlHl:Ia 9l{IJxr 3u1r e10 i
35XVIC'SA aflrJxr Arrr erS

rusJ e J-JSdSNr lrNNir 
'!rrrx! 

3u1r
SCUYI{' 'Isiwr OXV ,,OIl,,\-r-3rvs ! sdr! svzv!€

rzoz/91/21 JZOZ9TZi

rdsq oYou llxnoJ 1.{r3rs

szlorzoz:J-larodd
r.ozl90/zr vo slro^xr

5r0aarooo o 3.f,rorxr
rzoz16./rr rulorHr. oluroNla

s3Srlxrs Tv orsssrors

0ot

rzoz/6a/zt rzaz6azt

urdol[Jlv ssot ){)c]JsE^r'l iJNnoJ
a9tlaIII tZ ON J,trOdEA

11I' dgHdIdNOJ

taoa/tl/zl tzozttza

raozlerlrr arYo q1Ie

raB9- 15a-sat'szs0-15r-r.g

'rd:to (nror llnncr vrurrs

f,NI .ilddNs NSNI'T N\I.JIHIIXV tzaz/tL/zl rzozttzr

IlxI]oJ \.aleIs

rz0z160lzr srvd 3trro^Nr
SII'Z5O 'ON A3IONI

'S,Igl,iol'SIvn'Slaral^OJ

lJlroN \rrrl 3nddandnFft

3t

rzaz/et/tr taaa9lzt

,{rrrolllnv sso.r
t./a./tt or, r0lrr oorxsd eNr,llrs

rE6600r -oN JxnoJJv

st Llt
0o'r

ro szcz -oN flor$rossu

s&u{otssrranl

,aoa/tt/zt

rz0zl02lrr rrvq a.rrorNr
aLetl ff31,r 'oN aJro.xr tzaz/Lt/za

tt aa 3r3r. / / ceta-a.-60!
9. 0i 3.3r. taoa/17/21 taoattzr 'J{I crx rEos!'rs



E

d- B

!
a 5 Y

i t

F 5

t-

4-
o 

z4
 

. 
E

i z ;

:

:

B I ! E ..

s5
6E

3i {-

B

i

T E

.d
 

I
;:;

g

B I
T H I s

E
o'

!-
e

g;
! 

B

e

i

I I i ii

i9
9E

e9
9E

E

:



9 :j F

I

3 
C

.9
,E

i!d
tE

;;x

9

:

I t z e

5 
3 

E
 E

 3
19

3X
93

1r
31

9 
3 

t 
E

 3
19

31
9 

3 
t 

I3
 8

 r3
19

3 
E

 I3
 =

 E
 X

 e
 E

 r;
h6

o:
9o

:9
o:

oo
!o

i,
; 

^5
 

-5
 

"5
 

,; 
"5

 
";

 
";

 
.fi

 
.6

 
,5

 
..

E
"

<
cc

qc
cc

q<
qc

cc
c

I 
I 

;] 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

i 
i 

i 
i 

-i

tii
itr

tti
iii

tit

;
;

;,

i
:

:
:



x I

aa T
;

E :l

t c

<
i;-

* 
r9

.,'
r

t 
ol

j 
&

6k
ii

6S

; f'

3 E E q I

""
--

t

I I

!

f

N
P

'J
P

 
P

P
d

E T

:,

IE

, T t 8

3)
 F

1!
B

3"
" 7



:i

9!

F

;Y
'9

"i

:

I

B !
o E

P
).

 
S E

"E
T

t.

E ;

;

{

E v ! P d F

"9
9

9E
"9

T

4

3 E e 4

-9
E

ot
^

; i

I

11
91

1?
A

81
71

77
11

71

t 
8 

3 
q 

P
 6

 3
 e

 J
.8

55
 s

 i 
3I

z 
41

,2
 

4
a>

1 
t>

az



f,

a g

B

E

d I E

,"
n

i:i

u 
!z

.t!
E

 
E

3 
' 

:r
fi8

 
H

J
I

z

t3 F
i

!9
rr

'1
v!

9:
:t-

91
!"

s 3

.b

6

2 ?



I

f

;;

!
8?

c

9

"5
C

E
"B

dE
d8

E -
B E *

I 5 : 'J

ia
99

i
5*

E
E

'

gi
5

e

:

i B 3 !"

,:s
,: 

x

I 
;3

"
i

:::

E F f;

E

I

9"
-.

1

: I :

J

.5
::-

-:
E

sS



z0oz- r0 -10r tza. / 11, / z1 -at t ac. / ao / a1 -t{t 1E^a

rz0z/61/.1
/ / a00a't0-r0t tzo.lrt/at oL rzaa/ta/21-t.l u^a

r8'rzs / / zooa-To-rot rao./rt/zt-ol r?0./ta/at-Nr 1t^a

at Lstl NorrtdlsrNrxft

ZOOZ-t0- I0t taOZ / t1 / al - al tl0al10/41'l.ll 1{id

a00a-r0-r0r t.ozl17/zt ot- ia0zlr0/21'r! 1lrd

t.az / tt/ zr -oL izozlr0l.!-r{r .r&(d

t.oz/|L/.7-aL r.o./r0lzr -l.l rx d

a,ll ',rN3Iarn6E Sl!^ra t tzcz/11/27 rza.11z1

$3l{tAVdAs (NOr rlnoa Y8r31S
tt69a oN LrnoaJv

rzozloal60 rr,Yn sJro^xr
s66r39r Olr 3lto^x1

xofin alr^rf3s

traz/11/21 rzaa|1z1

taaa/tt/ar naazlrzt

xotlYllls mtHov fixrlo4 Ysrsls
20.5I00922 _o J.:)3mta

rzo./srlr0 efio 3:rorNr
r 
''!zr 

-oN s3ronNI
rrsvBa -soNflodsxrvr fixnoJ vuarrs

,zoz/rz/ to or- rzaz/ Lz/to
l{orJ srrrAxrs TvNorsssJouEsNrcr{!



l- 
!"

I 9 9

I 5 :

P t I ;

v :

c
E B

ii
:

!

I

3B

)

r' ,

I t ; E

:

T
E

IT
T

T
T

I

dd
dB

B
B

dB

! E E

Ir
l 33

d

t I

!

+
+

+
?+

+

B
dS

B
B

B

1 : E g ,

B o $

i a I ;

;

a 7

;-
-;

;



i I

e Iit

I

# I E

3 I P

3 ; ,

I] T
I

ad

i a

I E

i ?

3B

! 3 ,

i 1

T
:

E
3

E a

nr
t

;;-
.-

i 3 t 3

e

?1 dd

I i ;

8 1

7 I

E
II

E

I I

! B

E E

i ;

3 ;

z

T B



I
B

! g

:

F I

li"
IL

E

{

P I I

r g

F e

3I

IE

z E 5

I t I

? I

s E E

I "

I B

I !' E

T :

B

E ]"
:'



I

I t

E I I

t q E

t E 3
P c E

3 I

?

IE
E

r E

E E

IT
I

F E e 3

3

I a

i

da
dd

B

7

5 B 5 E

T
T

E

:B

T
T

33

i

3

6

E I' t

I3

ll rl t tl



ff

;
; 9

I

t\ 
:i

II

B I

3 ,; IT

:x 9l
i ;

i8

B

I E i
E 6

E E E

I

;

IIT
IT

T
I

dd
B

B
S

dd

E
E

I 1' :q i



aooz et - rE9 \a,z / t I / at -aJ, rzaa / ta / zt -ur la/.a
z00z zt-rf9 rzoalrt|tt-ot taoalrolat'ns ,la.l'd

zoaz -.t. it9 tza. / tt /.1 -ot rzozlr0laI -$rE luid

tacz/at/za
05 t6sr

0! '6sr / / z0.z zr-'re tz.o./tt/21-oJ" r.ozl10/al.xg'ru^d !']'rsHJrH 'll:rBrv ersraor €o

a9'rrzt iattasro

sooz zt - rt 9 r aaz / 11 / zr -oJ, . zo a / to / ? I - qt ltld
zaaz ?t-rt9 taaz/tl/zt-o! rzaa/ta/a.I-Nt lt,.a

1 oLrc]l]rr 'dg.LJsrs

rza./61/zr
/ / sooz 0s-z0t rta./tt/zt-o,I rzaa/ra/at-q3 1a^d

o, L9L / / zooz-os.aor rzoalrllzl-ot tzotlIo/al-M ,]{,la o Jd:rsor 'sr3r,rvr }rqaaot oo

so sztr

.aaz-a< zot t.ozltt/zt-c[ tzoz/to/.t Nt 1\^a
tooz-os zot rzoz/j7/21 0a tzoz/10/.1 tu 13^d

200. r9-E0r t.oz/jt/zr-oL izoz/ro/zt-],l ltLd
.002 0s-z0r tzaz/rr/21-or r.oa/to/Z1-dt.td d

rzo. / 11 / zr -ot tzoz / ra / zt - EA -rtld

zt g00r (naot

/ / r.a./|r/21-oL r.oa/aa/.1-dr 1N a r.oz/6t/zt
/ / rzaz/r\/zr ot rzozlrolzr-qd Its^d

rL-6t6 / / z00z 05-z0r ,.oz/1r/.r-or, ,zaz/to/at-dt 1t^a f rdrsTv oarffi rrs.aor oo

te-Lz / / .aa.-as-zar tzoz/r1/zr-or. t.oz/ta/at-M 1,^a
/ / rooz-os'zor rzaz/rr/za-o,L rzoa/ta/zt-t\4 ldla izo./6t/zt

sr orr / / .aoz ca-zar r.az/r"/Z1-ol tzoa/to/zr-,ra .taLa

/ / aoaz-at-zot bzoz/rt/zt o.L rz0zlr0lzr-r{r 'rrrd x TrErN 'E3fr.rnv3 6f9rr0r oo

u.rr .utl uolrdrrts.s

N0::J:10S!d 9Nrrsr',r vfsHl



9"
;

I

3

+
+

 n
 !

:t 
5

B

! I i

??

E

T
I?

I

E F
;

T
I

c ! t

iI T
X T
I

E
d

d
e

; I

?T
3

;;"

r

d e

lT
IT

T
IT

d3
e

IE

E e

?I
fr



t
i'

I3
I

dd
3

I B : 3

dB
B

B
S

E
I 

F

II 
"

E
ll 

;
zi

t e t

E

! ! j
i

T
II

;-
-;

3d
d

I 3

I

i

T
S

T
I

dB
dd

E 7

4

i5

dd

E

! E

16



i tl-

I
I

!j ;
B

;
4

e I

t I

E i

3T
T

E

?T
?T

+
+

?

dB
dB

dd
d

t 1 ;

E q 3

I
i

d ;

r3
t

I
I

E 3

i e ; I

i d 9

8 t, E i 1

aI
??

?3

E 3 E

ii: *:
?



E E E
 ;

i;

i t;

a E
!

8 n E

&

?T

fl E

E d

, fr .; :
3 :

3

8

B
B

I E B I I

,r
,i.

,+
.i.

t4
rr

-t
,l-

l,l
r-

t-
t:l

oo
od

oU
ci



I}
T

E
T

E
I

e5
-c

 r

E
E

 
3

9:
t-

:v
9:

3

I

I E

! 
!! 

t! 
t 

t>
>

t>
!tt

tt



5 
E

.
- 

gH
i 

E
-

E
 

i4

i6
-

9e
ge

gg
9g

E
gs

sy
sS

 p
 p

 E
 F

 E
 E

99
e3

9t
ee

er
ac

9e
t

E

t t 4 I I

l9

!6
I

B
" I 5

ts
oo

oo
ii



ti 
p4

E

. 
Z

!

i 
as

!! 
41

X
F

 
E

 
"

:?

il- I

I t i g

""
""

""
""

c

?a
?Q

 Q
 r 

p9
 3

t 
te

0 
t 

r?
 I

 I
 e

E ?

B

x 1 4. a !



E
9t

,3 95

I *t

T
B e

I 5

3 I

S
E

E
E

E
IE

E
T

-E

oo
oo

ii

;!E
E

55 I ! qi
E

;,8 IIg E
E

nF
 0

"f
r

N
E E
B

f; I v i B 5

85
83

5!
 

39
S

58
!!5

 
!E

 S
B

S
B

E
B

g
T

 T
 T

 T
 T

 T
 I 

I 
T

 T
 IT

 I
 T

 T
 T

 T
 T

 i 
T

 T
 i 

i

uo
ou

oo
oi

i

E
 i 

i 
r'I

 !
 i

 i
 I

 I
9i

 
i 

P
 I 

* 
I 

i 
I 

i 
i 

I 
s

; 
--

 i 
--

 ; 
; 

;.-
 

; 
*-

 ; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
; 

; 
;.-

 
; 

--

!-
:i:

:::
9t

. 
:P

l"3
1P

: 
: 

:v
 

rP
 :



!r
'E

E
lE

tii

85
 

e 
E

E T , 4
?!

t"
rt

".
E

3 5

E

4.
r4

{-
l-l

 
,.1

 
-l-

lr4
4a

a 
oo

oo
eo

oo
d

e 
I 

e 
e 

3 
e 

e 
I4

 ?
??

??
??

t 
9I

{t
{{

9q
{t

:{
t{

{{
{q

{{
tq

{t
{{

{9
{{

{t
{r

9{
{{

:{
s{

{9
sc

I

P I I

!!t
9!

!



I

E S
A

 
t

8S
F

B
"

e E :t

? 
e3

e3
39

9t
9C

93
e9

9

i ?

\ 1

9C
ee

c9
8e

e9
eP

E
III

4a
3.

E
5

E

5P 31

99
t"

:9
99

9:
I9

:

e s d I



3

I

t

I I

g

I I

E E

* 4

!

I

t E q I T

E 7

::8
S

 e
 li t1

"t
i 

E

6!

.l 
! 

du
, 

IN
dl

N
dl

.4
N

d0
t,

h3
"F

3,
13

"E
i

9E
8H l'o

H

a
:



tzaz/6r/aI bta.6tzt

.- r9 0N dsNorsnJ
rz0zl31/zr sJYs rSIoANt

rttstl€ oN sJlol I
sr"Err soot&6nl otr ltam,l r[rv*Irc-S.tdorxoJ

.. l0! sqrvrr rxscToNr ilNnoJ

,zaz/6r/.t taaz61z1

t.oz/11/27 xa
NOTSSITXOJ rS qA/lOJirdV

,zoz/6t /o\' tzaa/92/eo 5&
sSlvrNr do.r 331^res ,m sNtl5lsllrd DrBclllxs oyqsl

r. rct snrYlJ rNscrcNr 
^lnnol

r.az/6r/21 raaz6aza

raaa/ Lt/tt No

NOTSSITO{OC .xS qs!1odddv

tzoz/18/at sc.r
sNrflr lor sfl^x3sJ',]',r JdOdSMLL TV!rq3{ Slr'r3

,.o./.r/z\ tz0.6tzt

Itaz/ L1/al 8a

NOTSSI|d{OJ .i.s (E Oldav
j.a.ltt/La s@

3.ltllrtr tod 3J1At3s

00 09 snrY_rJ lns9roNr i.lnno,

NOIJVTOdAOJ J1NI1f, 5Nlfigg

00 orr sHlY], rxarrofir NxnoJ

oldoJos Jo l-r,r\ulo3

tzoz/61/21 .rrzaz6lzt

tzo./6t/zr taoz6r.t

|.oz/L1Ia7 @
lrorsslloE, 1S Crlordilv

rzoz/tt/11 s@
aSr^dss 3rn{{r

florJffrro 
^lnnof 

t{a3rs
rz0zlrrlzr sirs af ro^nr

rlo-Josz oN sJroANl
rz0z dlsrd^oN
vrltrYr .rllral3rl

SNrSnOs ir.lY,lNt

vzoz/6t /.t tta.6rzt

,zoz/17/zr No

fiorssrr0{oJ rs q3.\oldift
,zozltc/ot se

srvrNr uod rvc-r/s!.r

a5 6r

rzoz/6r/zt arr?o261.1

rzoz160/zr srv(I rrJro^rr
tzoz dtltll,fJlrSO

J,r[rd dtt{olssr${oJ oool3 saJNguoSs oa Eo trIJ)UJ ro irrf

rzoz/ at/ r1 oJ, rza./ ra /11
aa - L LLta - 556a',Or{ J.imOJJY

rz0z {ssrslroN
.rrr:roN\n rlrrxD Yllrlls satrrcrnoSs oJ ao rwlll! !o firtr taoz/61/zr tzaz61z,,

lJvo * aero^ur

cNlJSr'r XJ3!r.)



n 5 I

!

3"
""

-3

!e

B
I :

t 1 F

t

I

:

9E E
t I

T
 I 

F
 Z

IiI
 

IT
 6

 E
 E

 9
5E

E

:: v:

l-

!9
I 1 E

d B 0 .l

q.
?

IH E
g

:

E e .? 3 I
I :



I
!!E

E
E

E
S

P
H

I
04

"-
-.

8"
;"

9
d.

 s
 B

 1
g 

! 
E

 3
 g

E fr

t B
S

t
I I :j

3

;..
8

t F

i 6 3 F ;

E
) 

# ; i

3 5

*3
63

I3
5t

a-
-.

--
=

"

e

:

H ff 1

E 3 E

;.
;

:

:
i

:

9 5

"^
-2



I

4

e 3 B A :i

4 l E

3 R

;

I s l 5 E

i , 1

eE
S

s

n-
E

:3

!'F 9*
2 ;

I

3"
 

s
3l

 
J

E

I

s

t'.
8

gt
tlB

E
is

3"
"9

.."
o

4 
.]d

z

I :

E

3

i

!r 6I

:



3 ;
P E !

9"
' 

9X
e ii !

t 
J.

 
b 

66

B

a F p :

I

E J B

o.
oo

-o
;r

53
eB

t
Z

I

r 8 8 c 3 !

: :

:,



I

I c

; 9 r E I

8I
9 Iq fEI r

lii ;]E

;;

I

o

9E
8T

? e I

:

I E ! 3 I "

5e
t 

E

I

:

3 \

92
28

1
r9

;fi
9

8"
"-

E
r

t :

:

:

; 
et

" 
" 

" 
r 

93
 "

 6
I3

"3
93

 9
;e

 I

o 
d,

: 
: 

: 
I 

I 
il



3 
gi

"

E
 

IP
S

ri- 9

I s

.d
 

S
T

S
E

S
F

E
E

O
E

5

\!
i

9:
:3

98

1
E

H
}

E c

;

:
i

86
C

ef
;

;

:

B

i



1! ; t c

E
;t.

8;

'=
ilI

h

""
51

"t

E
df

 
.8

E
*f

,3
8.

g:
61

 
I

B E E

5



State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

A fl(I' Whitehetul 
Cmm(r Cieri. 
5 75-89-1-11/4() 

Cam/ace Chm•e: 
Co1111(1' Tretu11rer 

575-1194-351.J 

l\fic/,ne/ H11sto11 
Co11110· Asve.nor 

575-89.J-15119

Tom Pesu,J. 
Probme Judge 
57.'i-894-18-10 

1711 Date 

Truth or Co11.,·eque11ces, New Mexico 8790/

Imber I 't111g/111 Co11111y MmU1ger 
Jl.'i-89-1-6115 1·oice 575-89./-95./8 fl1x 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO 
Resolution No. 2025-02

Indigent Claims 

Trm•i.1 Day 
Clwimum 

5 75-894-61 I 5 

William HopJ.im 
Co11m1is�itmer 
5 75-894-61 / S 

Jtlllll!\ PtL\"011 
I ice-CIU1imu111 
5 75-119-1-61 /S 

Josh Bal.er 
C111111�r Sheriff 
5 75-89.J-9 / 50 

WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical 
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of 

6064.00 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and 
reasonable payment of claims, and; 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve 
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of: 

Sole community Providers in the amount of$ 6064.00 

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2024-2025 FY Budget. Janua1y 28, 2025 

Attest: 

AMY WHITEHEAD 
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK 

Board of County Commissioners 
Sierra County, NM 

TRAVIS DAY, CHAIRMAN 

JAMES PAXON, VICE-CHAIRMAN 

 WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 

SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEAL TH CARE 



RESOLUTION NO. II 0-294

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR $ 6064.00

VENDOR# 56I6 CHETAH SHIVARAM DDS

VENDOR# I2OO COUNTY OF SOCORRO

VENDOR# 5I 84 FILLMORE EYE CLINIC

VENDOR# 5058 LAS CRUCES PHYSICIANS

VENDOR# 2775 LUNA COUNTY DETENTION

VENDOR# MOUNTAIN VIEW REGIONAL

Total

3 $667.26

l $ 57.00

r s 170.54

l s 47.84

5 $ 5025.32

l $ 96.04

6064.00



tHs

lssued 01/17125

Source Description

Source Totals Report
County Of Sierra

Batch Dates 01 12812025 lhtough 01 12812025
For Vendor: All Vendors

Amount Billed Amount Paid

01

02
05
07

Source Totals Report Detail
lnvoice #

470.00
5.082.32

299.00
677.88

218.38
5,082.32

96.04
667 .26

Expenditures
Reimb/Adjustments

Grand Total

Source

6,529.20 6,064.00

6,529.20 6,064.00

DOS

139s6.50s8.1
13956"5184-1

2 invoices, 2 line items

INI\,4ATE.1200- 18

tNMATE.2775',47
tNtvlATE.2775.48
lNMATE.2775.49
tNtvlATE.2775-50
tNtvlATE"2775.51
tN t\4ATE',2775-52
rNMATE.2775.53

8 invoices, 8 line items

1 3956-5033"2
13956"5033-2

1 invoices, 2 line items

10131t2024
11t2112024

12113t2024
09t01t2024
08t01t2024
07 t01t2024
't1t01t2024
12t09t2024
09t0112024
08t01t2024

11t1512024
11t1512024

195.00
275.00

47 .84
170.54

02
02
02
02
02
02
02
UI

470.00

57.00
228.64
255.00
554.95
383.69

1,992.22
170.00

I ,440.82

218.38

57.00
228.64
255.00
554.95
383.69

1,992.22
170.00

1,440.82

05
05

150.00
149.00

5,082.32

48.20
47 .84

96.04299.00

1689'l -5616.2

16891.5616-2
14046.56'16.'l
14046-5616.1
14046.5616.1
14046.5616-1
'16138-5616.2

16138'5616.2
16138.5616.2
16138-5616-2
16138.5616.2
16138',5616',2
16138'5616'2
16138.5616'2

07
07
07
07
07

07
07
07
UI
07
07
07
07

11t2312024
11t23t2024
11t23t2024
11123t2024
11t2312024
11t2312024
11t2312024
11t2312024
11t2312024
11t23t2024
11t2312024
11123t2024
11t23t2024
11123t2024

28.94
11.14
28.94
11 .14
11 .14
11 .14
34.25
28.94
22.28

1 18.04
1 18.04
118.04
1 '18.04

17 .81

28.94
11 .14
28.94
11 .14
11.14
11 .14
34.25
28.94
1 1.66

1 18.04
1 18.04
1 18.04
1 18.04

17 .81

3 invoices, 14 line items 667.26

Jail - Physician Services
Jail - In House lnmate Service
Jail - Lab/X-Ray
Jail - Dental

Amount Billed Amount Paid

01

01

5,082.32

677.88



Grand Totals 6,529.20 6,064.00

'14 invoices listed.
26 line items listed.



Slute of New Meico Coun4, of Sierra

Shell.t Ttujilk,
Coualt Cle.^
s7s-ltgtlEllt

f.ut'it Du.t

575-89t- 15

l7s-E9t-35:t 575-E9t- t 5

t7t-E91-2589
575-Egt-6:t 5

575-t9t-2810

l7l 2 D.rte St.
Trulh or Consequences, New Mexico 879lll

Imtut I uuqhn. Qrunt! ttonoget
5 75-t91-62 I 5 voi( 57 Salgt-9 ,tE /L\

Jouh 8o|.r
(irunal Sh?rill
s7s-89t-9t 5t)

Amber Vaughn
I 71 2 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

December 31, 2024

RE: Cremation Approval-Rose Anna Jones 82025-001

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Ms. Jones passed away at Palomas Health Care, I checked MVD and found no assets. Judith
Rascon, the next of kin, was unwilling to sign the cremation paperwork or agree to payment. Ms.
Jones is unclaimed. I recommend that the county go ahead and assume the cost of cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and ifyou should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You.

3t
Approved o11 e day of Dpcerrniury

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

"u, 
'?.ALq

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

Larita Engle
IHC Clerk



FAM!I.Y FUNERAL, XOME, INC

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra
1712 N. Date Street, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: Rose Anna Jones
Date ofDeath: December 8,2024

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Please review the attached Sierra County Indigent Burial Application and Declaration
Statement, as well as the Cremation Authorization for Ms. Rose A. Jones. We are asking
your consideration and approval for Indigent Funds available to be applied toward
cremation expenses for Rose A. Jones, who died on December 8,2024, at Paloma Springs
Nursing Home. Her sister, Judy Rascon, who lives in Prescot, AZ has become unresponsive
to our calls and has been unwilling to sign paperwork or agree to payment. At this time,
we are considering Ms. Jones unclaimed.

Sincerelv

Re
OS LTNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

3$ C,t Cedor St.
?.O. tsox lrz
trutfi or Consequrces, l,l!l,l 87got
tehjfiotu
Gz aga-zszt
fa.simi^(e
GZ Bs4-66rs

t-' ILY

December 30,2024

We thank you for your consideration, help and efforts with regard to our Claim for Indigent
Burial Funds.



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Date of Death

294-56-9577

Applicant

Social Security # Date of Birth

Previous Residence

NM

Approved Date

Denied

Social Security #

DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

Rose Anna Jones 72/08/2024 Judv Rascon (Sister) 719-7224900

Name of Deceased

05lzalL955

Address

Truth or Consequences

City State
*+*Please Circle*++

Sierra county Resident? (YESYNo

lf YES, how long?

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative

Have Medicare or Medicaid?

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IFYES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? S 5 s
ON HAND

NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

SAVINGS CHECKING

DID DECEDENT OWN oT RENT A HOME? VALUE s BAL. OWED S

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IFYES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCEOWEDAND

LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?

DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT}

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY

VERIFIED BY:

EMPLOYMENT:
pE<tnE Nav

ASSESSOR

AEI\IT.

INCOME TAX RETURN:

Date of Birth
1400 N. Silver St.

Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

Check No._
Amount_



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1.

MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE

5

S2

MAKE

NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?

MONTHLY INCOME

MODEL VALUE BALANCE

s )

s

s

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS

s

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS

PAYMENTS TO

NET

S

NET

BALANCE AMOUNT

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF S AND

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE

KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATED THIS DAY OF

WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT

DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:

PAYMENTSTO: BALANCE AMOUNT

GROSS

NET

20-
APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)

)ss.

COUNTY OF SIERRA }

suBscRrBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS_DAY OF--_-----=_,20_
MY COMMTSSTON EXPTRES-

NOTARY PUBLIC (SEATI



SIERRACREMATORY, LLC.
P. O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Sneet
Tntth or Conxqunces, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575 / 8942574
FAX 575/E946E15

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Date of Derth: DECMEBER 8,2024

Cremetory ID #.-
The undersigned hereby authoriz.es sTERRA cREMAToRy. LLC. to cremare the remrins of:

ROSE ANNA JONES DECMEBER 8,2024
First Nsme Middle Last

That he/she has the legal right to authorize snd dirccr the
cre.mallolt, tnterment and/or disposition of said rcrnains and aerees
ro noro the above Crem8tory and Kirikos Fanily Funerol l{ome./zc, Its othcen;, sgcnts -and cmployees harmless'from anv and ali
ross, cosrsr or damages it or they may suffcr or incur by rcason of
acnng upon the order and authorization set forth-

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suirable, rigid containcr.

That rhe.Office of the Medical Investigator,s signcd Cranarion
Permit will accompany the body.

That dle decear€d has not had I pac€makcr implanted or radiation-
proggqmg unplsnt devicc or any other lifesristaininc device thst
could be explosive. Or, if such a device cxists, hdlhc acrecs to
nav€ t,le funeral Dircctor or othcrs removc it before cnination.
!c/she. also undertands that in thc cvent of liriiu;'6;jil'f,;'ii;
Funeral Director or o0rers rcsponsible foi thi ;;diai ;-i';;
devtce. hc/she will be liable foi eny damages to the Crcmatory or
injury to cr€matory personnel.

]]fa!4LL non-combusrible matcrials delivercd wirh the bodv wi[NUI be r€tumed with the cr€mated rEmains, but will becodc the
property of, and be disposed of by the cremat6ry.

I understand that if it is the inrcntion to save ANy items ir is mv
responsibility to ronove thcm bcfore cremation.

The undersigned understands the crcmatcd remains (hereaftcr
r€terred to as the cremains) are bone fragmcnr whic$ will be
pulvehzed to p€rmit their placement in an -um or o$er containir_
tn the event the capacity ofthe um other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the crrmains, dle Cremstorv is herebv
authorized to make disposition of ttrc remaininiii&ilins ;i-iri
drs&etion, - unless otherwisc instructed in -writing by thc
undenigned.

That oll chorccs or: to bc ooid bcfoc crcnotior can occr.

Drte ofDcrth

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, wilt ocrform
crcmation of drc body and no warranties exDressed o.iroiiJ
arc madc, and damagcs shall be limited to th; f€e p8id.

Whcn cremating,the qtERRA CREMATORY, LLC, wi[
exercisc reasonable cffois in keeping cremated ranains
separate. Howevcr, bccausc it is imiosiiblc to guarantec or
warant that some bone paniclca br the rcsiiue of one
crcmation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, I specifically give express permission for:A) The q€m8tion to take piace iricludinr incidental or

inadvertent commingling of the crci'ains with
residue of prior crcmations.

B) The processingofthe crcmains including crushing
or grinding. and incidental commingling of Urc -
crcmains with rcsidue fiom processing 6ther cremains.

If thc undcrsigned authorizrd the Mortuarv or Crematorv ro
delivcr thc crcrnains via kiority Express'MEil. he/she iocs
hcr€by- 8gr€c to assumc all liability for any damages that may
9fl:e ryIn any _cagts growing our of said delivery and o
indemnify and hold harmless the Mortuary/Cremaiorv and
F.uaeral Dircctor from any and all claims- relaring t6 said
shipmcnt. A mailing fce wiil be chaned for oackacini^ hioriw
Msil.Exprrss Posagc, and mailing ri-any lotatioriwiliin tti
conhncntal Unitcd Statcs. lt is further ageed that if no final
srrsngemcnts arc completed after (l) year following the
cremation d|e crcmains will be disposed oi in a lawfrrl mimner
without idontificarionby Kirikos Finity Funero! Home, lnc.

xx

Signature

2\ )O( County Manager- l7l2 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901
Date Rclationship Addrcss

Datc Rclationship Addrcss

Date Rclationship Addrcss

IL at
SiSnatu

Signaturc

Signrturc Drt.

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
FUNEn^r DTRECToR REBECCA S. GENTRY r.sp 970

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECETPT OF THO ABOVE CREMAIN



MVD lr' orr

Motor Vehicle lnformation Search Results as of 12t31 t2024 8:22:02 AM

Registration Status: SUSPN D

Vehicle lnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

Body:4DV
vehicle Class: Passenger Vehicle

Cylinders:4
Fuel: G

Make: ToYT

Model:
ModelYear:2009
Number of Doors: 0

VIN #1: lTDBT903791 298598

Weight: 2291

Passenger Safe Quantity: 0

Primary Color: WHI

secondary color:
vehicle Type: PV

lnsurance Status: Unknown

tVobile Homes

County:
Length:
width:
Location:
Plate 1:

Plate 2;

Plate 3:

AdditionalVlNs:
Titl€ Assitnment:

Plate Number: FHF288

County: SIERRA

DGVW: 0

Emissions Flag: False

Emissions Year Due: 0

First Year Registration: 2008

Fleet lD: 0

NLET PIATE COdE: PC

NM MVD PIATE COdE: BALPLT

Weight:2291
Non Use:

Plate Type: BALPLT

Plate lssued: 9/3/2016

Retistration Date: 1 0 I 30 I 2020

Reglstration Suspension Date: 1/1/0001

Registration Expir€ Datet 1 1 / 1 I 2022

Registration Type: PV

special Plate:

cMV lndicator:0

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number: 1 4261 1 08A62357 4

Duplicate Flag: False

Number of Liens: 0
Odometer Code: AC

Odometer Reading: 16

Sale Price:16503
Title lssue Date: 9/18/2014

Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Date: 9/ 1 81 201 4

Tit|e Use: STNDRD

Surety: False

INSSUS



IVIVD

Owners: '1

Type: PRIIVAR

Business Name:
First Name: ROSE

Last Name:.lONES

Middle tnitial: A

Residential Street 1: 1400 N SILVER ST

Residential Street 2: RM 2088

Residential City: TRUrH OR CONSEQUENCES

Residential Stat€: NM

Residential ZIP: 87901

Mailing Street l: 1300 N SILVER ST

Mailing Str€et 2:

Mailing City: TRUIH OR CONSEQUENCES

Mailing State: NN,l

Mailing ZIP: 87901

Liens:0

Brands:0

copyrighr @ I|JVD New Mexico 2019-2024



MVD a! r,, @r, rr ,,i,1

Motor Vehicle lnformation Search Results as of 1 2131/20248122:27 AM

The vehicle has an Expired status

Registration Status: EXPIRE

Vehicle lnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

Body: 4DV

Vehicle Class: Passenger Vehicle

cylinders: 8
Fuel: D

Make: BUIC

Model: EPK

Model Year: 1981

Number of Doors: 0

VIN #l: 1 G4AW69N88H450709

weight:3800
Passenger Safe Quantity: 0
Primary Color: UNK

S€condary color:
vehicle Type: PV

lnsurance Status: Unknown

fr/obile Homes

County:
Length:
width:
Location:
Plate 1:

Plate 2:

Plate 3:

AdditionalvlNs:
Title Assignment:

Plate Number: t\462KS[.4

County: GRANT

DGVW: 3800

Emissions Flag; False

Emissions Year Due: 0

First Year R€tistration: 1998

Fleet lD: 0

NLET PIATE COdE: PC

NM MVD PIATE COdE: YELCEN

WeiSht;3800
Non Use:

Plate Type: YELCEN

Plate lssued: 9/3/2016

Registration Date: 5/8/2002

Registration Suspension Date: 1 /1 /000'l

Registration Expire Date: 6/1/2003

Registration Type: PV

Special Plate:
cMV lndicator:0

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number; 02324308A085235

Duplicate Flag: False

Number of Liens: 0

Odometer Code: AC

Odometer Reading: 94094

Sale Price: 600

Titl€ lssue Date: 11/2012002

Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Date: 1 1 / 20 /2002
Title Use: STNDRD

sur€ty: False



MVD flir,,, 0t,, r'

Owners: 1

Typ€: PRIMAR

Business Name:
First Name: RoSE

Last Name:loNES
Middle lnitial: A

Residential Street 1: 1205 N GOLD ST APT 2

Residential Street 2:

Residential City: SILVER CITY

Residential State: NM

Residential ZIP: 88061

Mailing street 1: PO BoX 1349

Mailing street 2:

Mailing City: SILVER CITY

Mailint State: NN.4

Mailing ZIP: 88061

Liens:0

Brands:0

Copyrlght O MVD New Mexico 2019-2024



State of New Me,tico County of Sierra

l,'l! lt hit.hkd
(ouni (lcrl
s75-89tJ8.t0

fturir Du)'
Choirrao

t75-89t-62t S

575-891-.1521 s7s-t91-62t 5

t7s-891-)589
575-89t- t5

575-89t)Elt)

l7l 2 Date St.
Trulh or Consequences, Ner, Mexico 87901

lnber I aughn, (ount) llturrrget
l75-891-621S t'oi(? S 7S-89t -9518 ltl\

Jo h BaAt
( ounr) Shnill
575-891-9t50

Amber Vaughn
l7l2 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

lanuary 17,2025

RE: Cremation Approval-Edwin Chavez 82025-002

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Mr. Chavez passed away on January 13,2025. Mr. Chavez's daughter is unable to take financial
responsibility for the cremation. I did find that Mr. Chavez owns I vehicle and another vehicle
with someone else. Both of the registrations are active at this time. Nextof kin says they can't
access his property at this lime. I recommend that the county assume the financial responsibility
of cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You.

Larita Engle
Accounting Clerk

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

ear ?l)c.\rt

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

Approved ?t day of v1"'rc rtj



SIERRA CKEMATORY, LLC.
P. O. Bot I 12 - 303 Cedar Strea
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575/ 894-2574
FAX s75/894-6815

The undersigned herebv authorizes Sl CRE MATO

ALLAN WALTER

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Dste of Death: JANUARY 1.3, 2025

Crematorv ID #

Y. LLC to cremate the remrins of:

CREMEEN JANUARY 13, 2025
First Name Middl€ Last

Thal heishe has rhe legal right lo authorize and direct the
cremation. interment and,/or disposition of said remains and asrees
lo hold the above Cremalory dnd Kirikos Family Funeral $ome
/nc., its ofTicers. agents and employees harmless'from any and ali
loss. costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur bv ieason of
acting upon the order and authoiizati6n ser fonh.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator's signed Cremation
Permit will accompany ihe body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
producing implant device or ani other life-sristainins device thar
could be explosive. Or, if sucli a device exisls. he/ihe aerees to
have the Funeral Director or others remove it before cre-mation.
He/she also understands that in the evenr of failure ro norifu ih;
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of'such
device. he/she will be Iiable foi any damages to the Cremarory or
injury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the bodv will
NOT be retumed with the cremated remains, but will beconie the
property of, and be disposed ofby the crematory.

I understand that if it is the intention to save ANy items it is mv
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
refened to as the cremains) are bone fragmenrs which will be
pulverized to permit their placement in an -um or olher container.
In the event the capacity ofthe um other container is insufficienl to
accommodate all of the cremains. the Crematorv is herebv
authorized to make disposition of the remainine cr6mains at itls
discretion. unless otherwise instructed in iriting by rhe
undersigned.

Dste of Death

Thar the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation offhe body and no wananties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable effons in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is imposiible to guarantee or
wanant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with lhose of anorher
cremation. I specifically give express permission for:A) The cremation to take place including incidenral or

inadvenent commingling ofthe creriains with
residue of prior cremations.

B) The processing ofthe cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling;f the -
cremains with residue from procesiing other cremains.

If.the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Prioriw Express Mail. he/she does
herebl agree to assume atftiauiiflEi-any damages rhar;ay
aflse trom any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemni! 

. 
and hold harmless the Mortuary/Cremaiory and

Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipm_ent. A mailing fee wiil be charged for packagin!. prioriq
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any loiation wiihin the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
aran8ements are completed after (l) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful m-anner
without identification by Krrilos Famil.t Funerul Home. lnt.

That oll chorccs orc to ba bcforc cramolior con occur

15 County
1712 N.

Manager T. or C
St. Suit
87901

Dat e
,NM

Signature

Signature

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, TNC.

FUNERAL DrREcroR Rebecca S. Gentry

Relationship Addres\

Relationship Address

Relationship Address

I lll:Rt:B\ A(',K\O\r t.t:D(;I Ru( utpt oI t tlu {Bo\ u ( Rult.U\

Signature Dalc

Dat.-

rsp 970
Signrture Date

')
I

I



fAMILI fTJNERAL HOME, INC

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

January 17,2025

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra
1712 N. Date Street, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indisent Claim For: Allan Walter Cremeen
Date of Death: January 13,2025

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help with
regard to the County of Sierra's approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

Sincerel

Re
KIRI F ERAL HOME. INC

sq 5t Ce[ar St.
?.O. tsox ,12
{ruth or Consequrces, t{:rtl 8zgo,
lebyfiotu
6zd ega'zsze
factmifz
Gzl sga-68ts

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signafure on the attached Authorization for Cremation form so we
can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Offrce ofthe Medical Investigator
for the cremation of Mr. Allan Walter Cremeen. Mr. Cremeen died on January 13,2025
at Paloma Springs Healthcare Center. He has no next of kin to assume responsibility. We
have attached an Application for Indigent Burial for approval. The Office of the Medical
Examiner will issue the Cremation Permit to us fiee of charge for Indigent Cases as long
as we send them documentation from your office that the case has been approved.

Enclosure



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Approved Date

Denied

Name of Deceased

12/04/L945

Date of Death

523-58-5412

Social Security # Date of Birth

Applicant

Date of Birth
1400 N. Silver St.

Social Security f

Address Previous Residence

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

city state zip code
* * *Please Circle* * *

Sierra County Resident? (YESYNO

lf YES, how long? DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative

Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IFYES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? S s

DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE s BAL. OWED 5

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND

LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?

DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VATUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)-

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY

VERIFIED BY:

s

EMPLOYMENT:

RESIDENCY

ASSESSOR

RENT:

INCOME TAX RETURN:

Check No._
Amount

Allan Watter Cremeen 01/13/2025

lsTHEREANYLEGALACTloNPENDlNGAsRE5ULToFAcclDENToRlNJURY?YEs/NolFYEs,ExPtAlN-

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING

NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1.

MAKE MODEL

s

s

VALUE BALANCE

2

MAKE

NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?

MONTHLY INCOME

MODEL VALUE BATANCE

S

s

s

5

SOURCE OF DECEDENTS GROSS NET

5

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET

s

WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT

DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:

PAYMENTSTO: BAIANCE AMOUNT

GROSS NET

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION

lHEREBYcERTlFYTHATlAMUNABLEToPAYFoRTHEcosToFBURlALlNTHEAMoUNToFs-AND
QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE

KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATED THIS

APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXTCO)

)ss.

COUNTY OF SIERRA }

SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF

NOTARY PUBLTC (SEA|-)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DAY OF

20

20

PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT



MVD f HL,r.r OHe

l\/otor Vehicle lnformation Search Resul6 as of 1 /17/20251 1:38:'l4AM

The vehicle has a Cancelled status

Registration Status: CANCEL

Vehicle lnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

Body:
v€hicle Class: Passenter Vehicle

Cylinders:6
Fuel: G

Makei DODG

Model: CARAVA

Model Year: 1991

Numb€r of Doors: 0

vlN #1: 2B4GK45R0MR'l 17528

Weight:3040
Passenger Safe Quantity: 0
Primary Color: UNK

secondary color:
vehicl€ Type: PV

lnsurance Status: Unknown

tr/obile Homes

Plate Number: 654RN,1i,4

County: SIERRA

DGVW: 0

Emissions Flag: False

Emissions Year Due:0
tirst Year Retistration: 2008

Fleet lD: 0

NLET Plate Code: PC

NM MVD PIATE COdE: YELCEN

weighr 3040

Non Use:

Plate Type: YELCEN

Plate lssued:9/3/2016
Registration Date: 7/1 7/201 8

Registration Suspension Date:'ll'l10001
Registration Expire Date: 8/1 /201 9

Registration Type: PV

Special Plate:
CMV lndicator: 0

County:
Len$h:
width:
Location:
Plate 1:

Plate 2:

Plate 3:

AdditionalVlNs:
Title Asslgnment:

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number: 1 21 25321A055096

Duplicate Flat: False

Number of Liens: 0

Odometer code: Ac
Odometer Readint: 1 77634

sale Price: 0

Title lssu€ Date; 5/4/2012

Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Date: 5/ 4/201 2

Title Use: STNDRD

Surety: False



IVVD

Owners: 1

Type: PRIMAR

Eusiness Name:
First Name: ALLAN

Last Name: CREMEEN

Middle lnitial: W

Residential Street 1:508 KoPRA sT

Residential Street 2:

Residential city: T OR c
Residential State: NN.4

ResidentialZlP:87901
Mailing Stre€t l: 508 KOPRA ST

Mailint Street 2:

MailinS City: T OR C

Mailing state: NM

Mailing ZIP: 87901

Liens:0

Brands:0

Copyright O [4VD New Mexi(o 2019'2025



Slote of New Merico
.lm) h hitehcu.l
Couni Clet*
575-89t)8J0

Coufi\' Teasurrr
s75-891-3521

s7t-89t-)s89

Pnhate Judgc
575-t91-2810

I 712 Dote Sr.

Trulh or Consequences, Ne*, Me-tico 87901

County of Sierra

Tiot'it Dd.t

s75-E91- t5

575-891-et S

s75-t91-62t 5

Joah Bu|er
(irun,} Shcrill
s75-89t-9t 50

.{ntbd, t oughn, Count lton get
S 7 5-891-6: I 5 voie 5 75491-9 1tt lu.t

Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Iannry 17 ,2025

RE: Cremation Approval-Allan Cremeen 82025-003

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Mr. Cremeen passed away on January 11,2025. Mr. Cremeen was a resident of Palomas Springs
Home. I could only find a vehicle that has a canceled status. I could find no other assets. I
recommend that the county assume the financial responsibility of cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and ifyou should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You.

Larita Engle
Accounting Clerk

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

I
v

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

App.or"d on( ?{ 
s

day of ear lt?-3ry



FAMILY FUNERAL HOME- INC

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC

January 17,2025

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra
1712 N. Date Street, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: RE: Indisent Claim For: Edwin Chavez, Jr.
Date of Death: January ll, 2025

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Please review the attached Sierra County Indigent Burial Application and Declaration
Statement, for Mr. Edwin Chavez, Jr. We are asking your consideration and approval for
Indigent Funds available to be applied toward cremation expenses for Mr. Chavez, who
died on January ll, 2025 at his residence in Williamsburg. His daughter is unable to take
financial responsibility at this time, and unable to access information into his personal
estate.

We thank you for your consideration, help and efforts with regard to our Claim for Indigent
Burial Funds.

Sincerely,

Re cca
OS AMI FLTNERAL HOME, INC

Enclosure

sq !,t Ced^r St.
?.O. tsox tt2
(ru.tfi or Consequnues, t{M 8zgo1
tebyfime
Gzl aga-zsza

facbni{e
bzd sga-asts



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

YJ,r".' Ch..',szJr \ lrr ltS
ame of lica nt

3tlqo 5?f -<Lq-03.18t1- us
Ap
01r

Social Security # Date of Birth

Approved Date

Denied

q lts

\5r,6s u

Deceased

lss
Date of Death

q

W,llia^tbua Ul,1 L-t'tcL

Name of Nearest Living Relative

Arrb* R.u'z

'1U? Bu.hro S{
Social Security #

AtAla"ol.ay frlu3
Previous Residence

DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YEs/NO

IF YEs, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

I

Address of Nearest Living Relative

WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IFYES, EXPTAIN A,' O

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? VTlffiT YES, TXPUII'I

s

DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE S BAL. OWED S

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND

LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?

DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

s

VERIFIED BY:

INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY

EMPLOYMENT:

RESIDENCY

ASSESSOR:

RENT

Check No._
Amounl

Date of Birth

Address

City State
**+Please Circle* * +

Sierra County Resident? (YE!)/NO

lf YES, how tong? i0 { 
J ears

A*b", Q,.r'z

Have Medicare or Medicaid?

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? q

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING

NAM E OF BAN K OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION C+;2.,n,9 In ToI L



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEH ICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1.

MAKE MODEL

5

s

BALANCE

2

MAKE

NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?

MONTHLY INCOME

MODE L BALANCE

s s

5

s

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET

s

SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S 6RO55 NET

s
WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT

DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:

PAYMENTSTO: BALANCE AMOUNT

GROSS NET

PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

NAMENEXTOFKINANDADDRESS.AOL Q,,\I lOt &,h}*". q+ M idlh^il.at Tt7o3
N EAREST FRIE N D AND ADDRESS;

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

I CERTIFY THAT I HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN IT IS TRUE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALt INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION

lHEREBYcERTlFYTHATlAMUNABLEToPAYFoRTHEcosToFBURlAtlNTHEAMoUNToFs-AND
QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE

KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FETONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

APPLICANT

STATE OF NEW MEXICO}

)ss.

COUNTYOFSIERRA )

SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF

NOTARY PUBLTC (SEAr)

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

20

VALUE

VATUE

DATED TH|S _DAY OF_ 20_



MVD fi,u i, rOH. r.,.rl

MotorVehicle lnformation Search Results as of 1/171202511{r/i20AM

The vehicle has an Active status

Registration Status: ACTIVE

Vehicle lnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

gody: TW

vehicle Class: Truck

cylinders:6
Fuel: G

MaKe: CHEV

Model: COLORADO

Model Year: 2022

Number of Doors: 0

VIN #1: l GCGSBEN4Nl177774

Weighe 4124

Passenger Safe Quantity: 0

Primary Color; BLU

S€condary Color:
Vehicle Type: TK

lnsurance Status: Active

Mobile Homes

County:
Length:
width:
Location:
Plate 1:

Plate 2:

Plate 3:

AdditionalvlNs:
Title Assignment:

Plate Number: BGNW45

County: SIERRA

DGVW: 0

Emissions Flag: False

Emissions Year Due: 0

First Year Registration: 2022

Fl€et lD: 0

NLET PIATE COdE: CH

NM MVD PIATE COdE: CHLPAS

Weighl 4124

Non Use:

Plate Type: CHLPAS

Plat€ lssued: 5/25l2022
Registration Date: 1 I 31 /2024
Redstration Suspension Date: 1/1/0001

Retistration Expire Datei 2/ 1 12026

Registration Type: TK

Special Plate:
CMV lndicator:0

Titl€ status: AcTlvE

Tltle Number: 221 45GWM4879664

Duplicate Fla$ False

Number of Liens: 1

Odometer Code: AC

Odometer Reading:7
Sale Price: 35664.9400

Title lssue Date: 5/2512022

Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Date'- 5t25t2022

Tit|e Use: STNDRD

Surety: False



IVVD lHome O Help Logout

Owners:2

Type; SECOND

Relation: OR Business Name:

First Name: ESTELLA

Last Name: IAYNES

Middle lnitial: NOLENE

Residential Street l: 15465 HVVY 187

Residential Street 2:

Residential City: wlLLlAN/SBU RG

Residential State; NN/i

Residential zlP: 87942

Mailing Street 1: PO BOX 64

Mailing Street 2:

Mailint City: WILLIAMSBURG

Mailing State: Nl,4

MailingZlPt 87942

Liens: 1

Lien Holder Name: KIRTLAND FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

File oate:5/25/2022
Maturity Date: 5/2/2029

Street l: PO BOX 80570

Street 2:

City: ALBUQUERQUE

state: Nlv

ZlPi 87198

Brands:0

CopyrightO MVD New N4exico 2019-2025

Type: PRIMAR

Business Name:

First Name: EDWIN

Last Name: CHAVEZ

Middle lnitial:
Residential Street 1: '15465 HVIIi T 87

Residential Street 2:

Residential City: WILLIAMSBU RG

Residential State: NM

ResidentialZlP:87942
Mailint Street 1: PO BOX 64

Mailing Street 2:

Mailing City: WILLIAMSBURG

Mailing State: NM

MailingZlPt 87942



The vehicle has an Active status

Registration Status: ACTIVE

Vehicle lnformation Registration lnformation Title lnformation

Body:4DV

vehicle class: Passenger Vehicle

cylinders:4
Fuel: G

Make: HYUN

Model: ELANTRA

Model Year: 2017

Number of Doors: 0

VIN #1: 5NPD84LFXHH17 54'70

Weighc 281 1

Passenter Safe Quantity: 0

Primary Color: BLK

secondary color:
vehicle Type: PV

lnsurance Status: Active

IMobile Homes

Plat€ Number: BRHF73

County: SIERRA

DGVW: 0

Emissions Flat: False

Emissions Year Due: 0

First Year R€gistration: 2023

Fleet lD: 0

NLET Plate Code: CH

NM MVD Plate code: CHLPAS

weitht: 2811

Non Use:

Plate Type: CHLPAS

Plate lssued: 10131 /2023
Registration Date: 1 1 1412024

Registration Suspension Date: 1/'110001

R€gistration Expire Date| 1 21'l /2025

Registration Typ€: PV

Special Plate:
cMv lndicator: 0

Title Status: ACTIVE

Title Number: 23304GW15823481

Duplicate Fla$ False

Numb€r of Liens: 1

Odom€ter Code: AC

Odometer Readin$ 1'17259

Sal€ Price: 10581.6900

Title lssue Date: 10/31/2023

Title Only: Title and Reg

Title Purchase Datei 1Ol3112023

Tit|e Use: STNDRD

Surety: False

MVD aq',,, orr,r, ,:,,,r

Motor Vehicle I nformation Sea rch Resu lts a s of 1 I 17 12025 1 1 :41 : 1 5 AM

County:
Lentth:
width:
Location:
Plate l:
Plate 2:

Plate 3:

AdditionalVlNs:
Title Assignment:



IVVD

Owners: 1

TypE: PRIMAR

Business Name:

First Name: EDWIN

Last Name: CHAVEZ

Middle lnitial:
Residential Street l: PO BOX 64

Residential Street 2:

Resid€ntial City: W lL L lAl\,'1S BU RG

Residential state: N[,1

Residential ZIP: 87942

Mailing Stre€t l: PO BOX 64

Mailing Sreet 2:

Mailing City: WlLLlAi,'ISBURG

Mailing State: NM

MailinBzlPi 87942

Liens: 1

Lien Holder Name: WESTLAKE FINANCIAL

File Date:10/21l2023
Maturity Date: 1012012028

street 1: PO BOX 997592

Street 2:

City: SACRAMENTO

State: CA

ZIP: 95899

Brands:0

CopyriSht O MVD New [,lexi(o 2019-2025



Larita Enqle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Virginia Womack
Friday, January 17, 2025 11:33 AM
Larita Engle

RE: check ownership of property

You're welcome !

From: Larita Engle <lengle@sierraco.org>

Sent: Friday, January 77 ,202511:14 AM
To: Virginia Womack <vwomack@sierraco.org>

Subject: RE: check ownership of property

Thank you !

From: Virg inia Womack <vwomack srerraco.o

Sent: Friday, Janu ary t7 ,2025 11:04 AM
To: Larita Engle <lengle@sierraco.orq>

subject: RE: check ownership of property

We have - Jaynes Estella Nolene Bletcher

Virginia

From: Larita Engle <lengle@sierraco.ors>

Sent: Friday, January \7,202511:01 AM
To: Virginia Womack <vwomack(asierraco.ors>
Subject: check ownership of property

Hi Virginia,
Can you check to see who owns property at 15465 Highway 187 please?

Thank you, Larita

1



































Office of the Sierra County Flood Commissioner 
Annual Report 2024 
 

 

TO: Honorable Travis Day Chairman Sierra County Commission 

From Sandy Jones Sierra County Flood Commissioner 

January 6, 2025 

Chairman Day, 

Please find below the Office of the Sierra County Flood Commissioner (OSCFC) annual report. My 
apologies for the brief delay in completion.   

Flooding across Sierra County was generally light with a few exceptions. The drainages of Trujillo 
and Canada Alamosa experienced some damage from storms this year.  Most of the other 
reported damages were to roadways or runoff from roadways into private property related to road 
department maintenance issues.   

An intense local storm in the Trujillo Canyon drainage above the town of Arrey sent bank to bank 
flood water through to the Rio Grande. A road crossing approximately .75 miles above the HWY 187 
bridge allowed flood waters to enter behind the southern Trujillo levee which breached the levee 
downstream of road crossing. Once breached, partial flows flooded the Arrey store, church and 
property adjacent to the Trujillo.  Downstream of highway 187 where the Trujillo crosses the Sierra 
County Road “Percha Dam Canal Road” the deteriorated road crossing at that location allowed 
flood waters to enter cultivated fields. This office repaired 6300 LF of damaged levee above HWY 
187 and repaired the Percha Dam Canal Road crossing. 

The Canada Alamosa had a couple of substantial flows that washed out portions of the levee at 
private and county road crossings. Those breaches caused flood waters to run into farm fields, 
damaging land and crops. The Calvario drainage above the town of Monticello nearly broke it’s 
levee which would have sent flood waters into the village. Where the Placitas drainage intersected 
Canada Alamosa a large cottonwood tree uprooted temporarily restricting the Canada Alamosa.  
The rising water upstream flowed behind the Canada Alamosa northern levee sending flood water 
into farm fields downstream.   

The Canada Alamosa levees were restored from the CO 33 road crossing to the Coil ranch 
upstream. The side canyons of Calvario and Placitas were also repaired. Total repairs in the 
Canada Alamosa drainage were approximately 8500LF. 

Repairs to Canada Alamosa and Trujillo Canyon $120,000.00. 

Another very localized storm dumped 3” of rain upstream of the intersection of state road 51 and 
Armendariz Road east of Elephant Butte Dam leading to the Champaign Hills Subdivision. Debris 
from flood water stopped up the roadway culverts causing water to back up and flow across the 
roadway section.  Flows over the roadway washed out the downstream road shoulder and part of 
the southbound lane.  OSCFC has solicited bids for the repair with estimated cost $12,000.00 - 
$15,000.00. 



Office of the Sierra County Flood Commissioner 
Annual Report 2024 
 OSCFC met with the City of Truth or Consequences and Village of Williamsburg to discuss the 
OSCFC participating with funds for construction of the Cantrel dam flood project. Of the 
estimated $8,000,000.00 cost OFSCFC has committed $400,000.00 of funds for construction. 

The city of Elephant Butte requested assistance in design and construction to alleviate flooding of 
residential housing in the Mescal Loop Street area. Most of the houses and yards experience 
flooding even in small rain events due to a large commercial development upstream. The project 
has been on the city’s drainage plans for some time but has not been able to fund the project. The 
OSCFC has employed Bohannan Huston engineers to design the project.  Design is 90% complete 
with construction anticipated spring of 2025.  Estimated cost for project $400,000.00. 

This office is pleased to report that other than telephone, office rent and some legal expenses all 
expenditures have been dedicated to repairs and construction. 

Respectfully submitted  

Sandy Jones 

 

 Flood Commissioner 

 

  

 

 

  















State of New Meico

Cou tr ClerL
515-1191-2810

Candoce Chavz

575-891-3521

575-891-2s89

575-7t0-1900

I7l2 N, Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Me-rico 87901

575-E91-62t5

575-891-62t5

Truris Da;

s7s-89,t-62t S

..1mber l'aughn, Couht) ,Vufidger
5 7 5-891-62 I 5 toit ? 5 7 5-891-9 518 iL\

January 28,2025

NMDOT
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
2912 Easl Pine Street
Deming, NM 88030

Re: SP Route Funding

At this time Sierra County is submitting this letter of intent for lhe 202512026
Local Government road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to chip, rechip seal, fog
seal, pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and pro.iect management,
cattlegaurd, drainage improvements and road surface work on various County
roads to improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $ 272,527 .OO. Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $204,395.25.
Siena County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of
$68,1 31 .75.

Respectfully submitted,

Travis Day, Chairman

Cc: Commission
Staff

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN County of Sierua

County Sherilf
575-E91-9t50



State of New Mexico

County Cler*
575-891-2810

County of Sierra

575-89J-62t5

575-891-62t5

Ttdtis Da!

575-894-6215

Cou,nt Shfiiff
575-891-9t 50

Count!, Treasurer
575-89t-3521

575-894-2589

575-710-1900
.1mber ) aughtt, Countf illanager
5 7 5-891-62 I 5 toice 5 7 5-891-9 518 fil\

January 28,2025

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
District One Office
2912 E. Pine Street
Deming, New Mexico 88030

Mr. Chavarria,

Sierra County certifies that the roads submitted for FY 202512026 Local
Government Road Program is a part of a public highway and necessary
for the public good and convenience and to serve the public of Sierra
County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-6881 if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Billy Neeley
Sierra County Road Di

I7l2 N, Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Meico 87901

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

ctor

\,



SP

The scope ofwork is to rechip seal, fog seal, pot hole and shoulder repair,
engineering and project management, culvert, drainage improvements,
and road surface work on various county roads to improve surface
conditions.

C051 Lago, cross canyon is paved.

Lost canyon lease lots lost Canyon is paved. N Lost Canyon is dirt.

C028 Cattleman is dirt.



SP

The location of the proposed project is County Roads are C051 Lago,
Cross Canyon, C028 Cattleman, and Lost canyon lease lot, Lost canyon
and N Lost Canyon.

C051 Lago, Cross Canyon from CO54 Rock Canyon RD N approx. 1.7 mi.

Lost canyon Lease lot, Lost Canyon from Rock Canyon RD E approx. 1.0

Lost canyon lease lot, N [,ost Canyon from Lost Canyon RD N approx. 0.4

mt

ml.

C028 Cattleman from NM 181 E approx. 1.7 mi



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES

ENTITY: SIERRA COUNTY
NO: (SP26)

TERMINI: C051 Lago, Cross Canyon from C054 Rock canyon RD N. approx 1.7 miles,Lost canyon lease lot from
Rock Canyon RD E approx 1.0 miles, N lost canyon from lost canyon N approx 0.4 miles C028
Cattleman from NM 181 E approx 1.7 miles

SCOPE OF
WORK: rechipseal, fogseal pothole and shoulder repair, en ineering and prolect management culvert, drainage

improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to improve surface conditlons

I rE t\{ I)tjs('RtP ItoN t rNI ESI'IMAl ED

QI]ANTITY

LJNI'I

C'OS'I

ESIIMATEI)

cosl'
1 HFE l OOP ton oq 800 76000

Css- 1P 'l :1 dilute ton 39 600 234002
ton 29 800 232003 HFE 90

4 each 1 1000 1000
3/8" chips ton 690 30 20700
3/4" chips ton 265 30 79s0o

ton 75 90 67507 F-mix/ hot and or coldmix
hour 40 240 9600I Chip spreader

500 20 100009 Base course ton
10000 1000010 Enqineerinq and proiect management ls 1

tax on lines 1 thru 10 @ 8.3750Y, ls 1 15795.3 't5795.2511

hour 989.76 34641.7512 equipment @ 989.7643
hour 985 34 3349013 labor

0
0
0
0
0
0

075% state $204,395.25
025% county $68,'131.75
0

0

0

0
0
0
0

0

272527 .00

IIIII

-

I

-

IIIII

-
-
-
-

IIIIIII-IIIII-IIEIIIIIIIIIIIIII-I
IIIIIIIIIIII

IIII

ITEM

NO,

culvert



t..

I

-.-rrti

a



i
.-l

r

I
.i

I I
t

I

I

IT

#
a

H
*

I a

a

Q,.
tfr

I

t

a

-rI4

J

roo
o

--_-7!rl-t-t|-I
ca Yq.{ Ro I

I

;JI[G

,j

E

\

Is



rI, t

a

t
t

I

ti
1

t
{rrl

n

i't,

J4..
)

-:n

I

\

i
b;ti

I-.r.
.,1 -i r -l-

.-:..1

a
.ir
a'.

I\i
,1
il ,.:,1

II

'lt

:-,

t:."
I.

I

t.t

a .\";!

f' ir
.-t t

..t
r-

a-

tl '*:llj'l

Ia

t'
a

t

a

I

1;

j\ a
t r j,'.'i

: r:..
, .- i \

:.:t?i

-1, ..

I

n

a

t

'tl

..:

i,

, .i,

'r'1
!

o

I

tai'
ti

Ia
a.

n
a

a
!-. I

o



State of New Mexico

CoU D ClerA
s75-E91-2810

Caadace Chayez
Courrq) Treasurer

575-891-3t24

s75-891-25E9 l7I2 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

575-E9t-62t 5

575-E91-62t 5

T?alh Da!

575-E94-62t5

County Shctill
575-891.9t 50Arnber t.tughh, CounO Managet

575-894-6215 voice 5 7 5-89,1-9 518 Iet

January 28,2025

Re: SB Route Funding

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to rechip seal, fog seal,
pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattlegaurd,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various County roads to
improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $ 230, 188.50. Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $ "172,641.38

Sierra County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of $
57,547.12.

Respectfully submitted,

Travis Day, Chairman

Cc. Commission
Staff

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

575-710-1900

Coungt of Sierra

NMDOT
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
2912 Easl Pine Street
Deming, NM 88030

At this time Sierra County is submitting this letter of intent for the 202512026
Local Government road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.



State of New Mexico

Countf Cle*
575-891-2810

Candace Chatca

575-E94-.1524

575-891-2589

575-710-1900

1712 N, Date, Suite D
Tn h or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

County of Sierra

575-891-62t5

575-891-62t 5

Ttotis Da!

575-891-62t 5

Cornt! Sheiff
575-891-9t 50,4mhet ,hughn, Count! Ma ager

5 7 5-891-62 I 5 voicc 5 7 5-891-q 518 lLt

January 28,2025

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
District One Office
2912 E. Pine Street
Deming, New Mexico 8803O

Sierra County certifies that the roads submitted for FY 2025 /2026 Local
Government Road Program is a part of a public highway and necessary
for the public good and convenience and to serve the public of Sierra
County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-688 I if you should
have any questions.

Sincerely,

Billy Neeley
Sierra County Road D

NEW MEXICO
SIERRACOUN

ctor

Mr. Chavarria.



SB

The location of the proposed project is County Roads are 8119 Gordon,
Goff, B 12 1 Armstead, Bl22 l-rtco Weed, B 123 Chaperal AVE, E}077
Molino Viejo, Lakeshore Highlands Estates Clydesdale Place, Pinto Trail,
Yorkshire Circle, Greer Lane, Paint Trail, Mustang Arabian Circle.

Bl19 Gordon, Goff from NM 187 E approx. 1.O mi.

B12l Armstead from B 119 Gordon, Goff N approx. 0.5 mi.

Bl22 l-oco Weed from B 121 Armstead S approx. 0.2 mi.

8123 Chaperal AVE from BL22 Loco Weed W approx. 0.1 mi

E}077 Molino Viejo from El076 Las Palomas Canyon S approx. 12.8 mi.

Lakeshore Highlands Estates.
-Clydesdale Place from Arabian W approx. 0.1 mi.
-Pinto Trail from Arabian W approx. 0.5 mi.
-Yorkshire Circle from Greer Lane N approx. 0.5 mi.
-Greer Lane from Arabian W approx. 1.3 mi.
-Paint Trail from Arabian W approx. 0.4 mi.
-Mustang from Arabian W approx. O.3 mi.
-Arabian Circle from Arabian W approx. O.12 mi.



SB

The scope of work is to rechip seal, fog seal, pot hole and shoulder repair,
engineering and project management, culvert, drainage improvements,
and road surface work on various county roads to improve surface
conditions.

Bl 19 Gordon, Goff is paved.

B 12 1 Armstead is paved.

BL22 l,oco Weed is paved.

8123 Chaperd AVE is paved.

8077 molino Viejo first 1.5 mi is paved the rest is dirt.

Lakeshore Highlands Estates, Clydesdale Place is dirt, Pinto Trail is dirt,
Yorkshire Circle is dirt, Greer Lane is dirt, Paint Trail is dirt, Mustang is
Dirt, Arabian Circle is dirt.



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF COSTS AND QIlANTITIES

ENTITY SIERRA COUNTY
No (sE26)

TERMINI.8119Gordon,Goff from NM 187 E approx 1.0 miles,8121 Armstead from 8119 Gordon,Goff N

approx 0.5 miles, 8122 Loco weed from B l21 Armstead S approx 0.2 miles, 8123 Chaperal AVE
W from 8122 Loco Weed approx 0.1 miles, 8077 Molino Vtelo from 8076 Las Palomas canyon
S ?ruIql l? q ry]j!e9.! hore Highlands Estates, Clydesdale Place from arabian W approx 0 1

miles, Pinto Trail from Arabian W approx 0.5 miles, Yorkshire Circle form Greer Lane N approx 0 5
miles, Greer Lane from Arabian W approx 1.3 miles, paint Trail from Arabian W approx 0.4 miles
Mustanq from Arabian W approx 0.3 miles, Arabian Circle from Arabian W approx 0.12 miles

SCOPE OF
WORK: rechipseal, fogseal, pothole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattlegaurd,

drainqs)improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to i!'nfaove surface conditions

ESTIMAfl:D

QI.TAN II Y

IINII
( osI

ESTIMA I'tiI)
cost'

IIIIl
N()

t\t I)l \( R[,tt( )\ tNll

1 HFE l OOP ton 90 m 72000
2 Css-'lP 1:1 dilute ton

,,. 600 19800
ls 1 10000 10000J Engineering and project management

80004 Cattle gaurds each 1 8000
Striping FT 90000 012 10800

b 3/8" chips ton 670 30 20100
F-mix/ hot and or coldmix ton 100 90 90007

40 240 9600I Chip spreader hour
1 13341 4 13341 .389 Tax on lines 1 thru 8 @ 8.37500/" ls

10 equipment 835 35 29225
11 labor @ 833.0035 hou r 833 004 34 28322 12

0
0
0
0

75% State $172,641.38 0

025o/o Counly $57 ,547 .12
0

0

0
0

0
0
0
0
0

230188 50

rc

IIEIIE

-

III

-

EI

-
-
-

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIITIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII-IIIIIII

hou r



E

\ I

I

a

't

a

r!

'l
E

Ia'

€^
l.

: ,t
!l t:a

tdt

IoAT

-t

E

l!

hi
I

a

I
:-]

4a
7-t,a

F{.
-t

t

.R

I
^1!



---eF+-

,!



.,]

r.i,,

.t

t
t, .t



State of New Mexico

Am! l|hitehead
County ClerA
s75-E91-2810

Candace Chaypz
Court! Treasurut

575-t91-3521

County of Sierra

575-891-62t 5

575-89t-6215

Trai! Da!

575-E91-62t5

Joshua BaAer
Coun\ Sherif
575-894-9150

l712 N, Date, Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Me.rico 87901

s7s-740-1900
Amher Vaughn, Countt Mqnuget
5 75-891-62 I 5 rcice 5 7 5-t91-g 51 I fat

JANUARY 28,2025

NMDOT
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
2912 Easl Pine Street
Deming, NM 88030

Re: CAP Route Funding

At this time Siena County is submitting this letter of intent lor the 202512026
Local Government road fund program. Sierra County depends heavily on these
road funds for much needed road improvements to our county road system.

Sierra County is requesting funds for road improvements to rechip seal, fog seal,
pot hole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, culvert,
drainage improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to
improve surface conditions.

The projected total project cost for this project is $ 259,377.51. Sierra County is
requesting the state set aside 75% of this project in the amount of $ 1 94,533. I 3
Sierra County will be responsible for the match of 25% in the amount of
$64,844.38.

Respectfully submitted,

Travis Day, Chairman

Cc: Commission
Staff

NEW MEXICO
SIERRA COUN

575-891-2589



State of New Mexico

.|ny )l hiteheod
CouW Cler*
575-894-2840

County of Sierra

575-E91- t5

Candace Chava

s75-894-3521

515-89J-2589

575-710-t900

s75-E91-62t 5

Tratis Duy

575-89J-62 t 5

.luber l'auRhtr, Coun|' Mu aget
515-891-62 I 5 tt,icc 575-891-9518 lLt

Counry Shcrilf
575-lt9t-9t50

January 28,2025

New Mexico Department of Transportation
Aaron Chavarria, PE District Engineer
C/O Gil Gallosa
District One Office
2912 E. Pine Street
Deming, New Mexico 88030

Mr. Chavarria,

Sierra County certifies that the roads submitted for FY 202512026 Local
Government Road Program is a part of a public highway and necessary
for the public good and convenience and to serve the public of Sierra
County.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at (575) 894-6881 if you should
have any questions.

Sincerel-y,

Bill-y Neeley
Sierra Countl' Road

1712 N. Date, Suite D
Truth or Cohsequences, New Meico 87901

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

rc(:tor



CAP

The scope ofwork is to chip, rechip seal, fog seal, pot hole and shoulder
repair, engineering and project management, cattlegaurd, drainage
improvements, and road surface work on various county roads to
improve surface conditions.

C047 Desertaire is paved.

Bl 16 Palomas Circle is paved.

A039 Spaceport America BLVD is paved.

C055 Alamosa Village is dirt. Surface improvements.

A025 OIL Well is dirt. Cattlegaurds.



CAP

The location of the proposed project is County Roads are C047
Desertaire, B 1 16 Palomas Circle, AO39 Spaceport America BLVD,
C055 Alamosa Village, and A025 Oil Well.

C047 Desertaire from NM 181 W approx. 0.6 mi.

B1 16 Palomas Circle from NM 187 E approx. 1.8 mi.

A039 Spaceport America BLVD from AO13 E approx. 1.5 mi.

C055 Alamosa Village from CO54 Rock Canyon RD W approx. 1.7mi.

A025 OIL Well from A026 Tularosa RD S approx. 7.2 mi.



PRELIMINARY ESTIMATE
OF C]OSTS AND QUANTITIES

ENTITY. SIERRA COUNTY
NO (CAP26)

TERMINI C047 Desertaire from NM 181 W approx 0 6 miles. B1 16 Palomas Circle from NM 187 E approx 1.8

miles, A039 Spacep ort America BLVD E from A013 approx 1.5 miles,C0ss Alamosa Villaqe W from
Rock canyon C054 approx 1 .7 miles A025 Oil well S from Tularosa rd A026 approx 7.2 mlles

SCOPE OF
WORK: rechipseal, fogseal, pothole and shoulder repair, engineering and project management, cattlegaurd,

drainage improvemenls, and road surface work on various countv roads to improve surface conditions

t'r't:[.1

No
lt I 1\l l)l \(R ,ll()i\" lrNtI I]SIII\lAIT I)

QUAN I Y

TJNI'I

COSI

ESlIMATII)
COST

ton 118 800 94400n HFE l OOP

600 270002 Css- 1P 1.1 dilute ton 45
100003 Enqineerinq and proiect manaqement ls 1 0000 1

4 cattle quard 1 1600 'r600

3/8" chips ton 850 30 255005

ton 100 90 90006 F-mix/ hot and or coldmix
hour 240 120007 Chip spreader 50

15033. 138 lax on lines 1 thru 7 @ 8.3750% ls 1 1 5033.1
9 equipment @,954 125 hour 954 13 33394.38

hour 925 34 3145010 labor
0
0

0
0

0

0
0
0
0

075% state $ 194.533 13
025% county $64,844 38
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

259377.51

-

-

E

-

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIEII-IIIIIIII-II-I

I

-

III IIIIIIII

I
II

-

ls



v.

I

E
It

..,

E

I

!

]
!I-

I

L

r

I

a
I

il

tfI

=

lt

!

ra

t!

I

;

I

-

r

-r

I

I
I lr

a

7g-.
f

I 1

,.?,



)t

. rr - _:dd Iffi h-
iclH

E! rt
--,"lJ

r-l
-l .-,]

.r3-r
fa \

3/

a 1\ Ifl,
.l
f,r"l I

a

.:
\.
|7 gc

.I
:lt

a

:Dt
a

d
,\

o E I

/
1

,
I

't
c'

4 ,T ,

T Ic aa'
;/

Ia
I 5.

*.t a? ,l
t

I

I

t

fr

a



FZ
.z
l:lle

lIE lr..-

,' \1

..'l

!

\

,

RD



I

-. .,

e-

\

zt'

fn)

\\

t

ri

t..'./t

ll

r
\q

F.
o

IE
IO
lr

tl
=

r

noIt
I

qRQOS CAxYpN RD



Fz

II

I

lE

\

)t*

\;

la+#

T

I

\
\

/

,/

j

F

I

LJ

./

9
{
,o

/

HAROING

fC









Commissioner Organization

Commissioner Paxon NM Counties Insurance Authority Pool Board Voting Member
Commissioner Paxon Spaceport Tax District 
Commissioner Paxon South West County Commissioners Alliance 
Commissioner Paxon South Central Council of Governments
Commissioner Paxon Region IV, Chief Elected Officials Board 
Commissioner Paxon SVH Joint Powers Commission 
Commissioner Paxon County Livestock Loss Authority 

Commissioner Day Spaceport Tax District 
Commissioner Day NM/AZ Coalition of Counties for Economic Development 
Commissioner Day SVH Joint Powers Commission 
Commissioner Day Sierra County Tourism Committee

Commissioner Hopkins Jornada RC&D 
Commissioner Hopkins SVH Joint Powers Commission
Commissioner Hopkins Sierra County Recreation and Tourism Advisory Board

Manager Vaughn Opioid Remediation Collaborative 

Sierra County Appointed Boards & Committees



County Road Closure Request Form 

Instructions: 
Please complete all sections of this form and submit it to the County Manager's Office.  All 
requests will need to approved by the County Commission.  Forms are due to the County 
Managers office by Monday prior to the scheduled Commission Meeting.  Incomplete 
forms may delay the review process. 

SECTION 1: APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name of Applicant/Organization: 
Contact Person: 
Phone Number: 
Email Address: 
Mailing Address: 

SECTION 2: EVENT DETAILS 

Name of Event: 
Event Description: 
Date(s) of Road Closure: 
Time of Closure (Start and End): 
   Start Time: 
   End Time: 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 



SECTION 3: ROAD CLOSURE DETAILS 

Specific Road(s) to be Closed: 
Location/Exact Boundaries of Closure: 
Estimated Number of Attendees: 

SECTION 4: TRAFFIC AND SAFETY PLAN (Please attach documentation) 

Proposed Detour Route: 

Emergency Plan: 

Traffic Control Plan: 

SECTION 5: ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (Please attach 
documentation) 

Public Notification Plan: 

Insurance and Liability Coverage: 

Additional Resources Needed (if any): 

SECTION 6: SIGNATURE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

By signing below, I acknowledge that I am responsible for complying with all conditions 
set by the County and understand that failure to comply may result in additional costs or 
denial of future requests. 

Signature of Applicant: 

Date: 



SECTION 7: FOR COUNTY USE ONLY 

Road Department Review 
Recommendation: [ ] Approve [ ] Approve with Conditions [ ] Deny 
Comments/Conditions: 

Sheriff’s Department Review 
Recommendation: [ ] Approve [ ] Approve with Conditions [ ] Deny 
Comments/Conditions: 

County Manager’s Office Use Only 
Date of County Commission Meeting: 
County Commission Decision: [ ] Approve [ ] Approve with Conditions [ ] Deny 
Additional Notes/Conditions: 

Approved by County Commission on: 

Signature of County Manager: 

Date: 



  

 

1  

 

 

Security Plan – Special Event  
Roadway Traffic Control 

 
Spaceport America Protective Services 

Security Division 

Purpose:  The purpose of this plan is to clarify and outline 

procedures for NMSA and Fiore Industries, Inc. Security 

personnel, as well as support agencies, about traffic control and 

management on roadways – specifically Sierra County roadways 

within the boundaries of Spaceport America (SPA). 

 

1. Staffing for events 

a. The NMSA Security staff will handle general security 

services.  These may be regular Full-Time employees or Part-

Time employees. 

b. All security-related personnel will attend a briefing with their 

respective supervisors at their job locations before their duties 

start.  Confirmation of tasks will be done at that time. 

2. Outside agencies may include the following.  This list may change 

based on event needs. 

a. Sierra County Sheriff’s Office 

b. New Mexico State Police 



  

 

2  

 

3. Areas of Responsibility 

a. Fiore Security will have the primary responsibility for routine 

traffic control under normal circumstances 

b. Any outside Law Enforcement agencies that may be used for 

coordination and/or assistance will have the primary and 

overall responsibility for any State of New Mexico and/or 

Sierra County roadways that may be affected by the Special 

Event. 

4. Staffing levels – Staffing levels for Special Events will be scheduled 

based on the event and the specific needs related to that Special 

Event. 

5. All vehicles will then follow the proper access route until they arrive 

at their destination. 

6. If there is a need to close/terminate access through the front gate 

area, the front gate will be closed, and traffic will be re-routed.  Staff 

and traffic control devices will be utilized to assist in this re-routing.   

7. Critical Incident Response 

a. In a critical incident on Spaceport property, Fiore Security 

Incident Command and associated Law Enforcement 

Agencies will determine the best egress pattern and facilitate 

a smooth traffic flow based on circumstances. 

b. If an emergency egress route/detour is needed, traffic may be 

diverted from the regular exit routes.  These routes will be 



  

 

3  

 

determined by NMSA staff, and alternate routes will be 

determined based on the needs and location of the 

emergency event 

c. Any closure of the State of New Mexico and/or Sierra County 

roadways is strictly prohibited unless authorized by the New 

Mexico State Police or the Sierra County Sheriff’s 

Department. 

d. Egress routes will be staffed, and traffic control devices will 

be utilized whenever possible. 

e. In Emergency circumstances, where Law Enforcement 

agencies are not already involved, the appropriate Law 

Enforcement agency will be notified as soon as possible. 

f. Pre-coordination for road closures or restricted access will be 

completed through standard channels between NMSA 

Protective Services personnel and persons specifically 

involved in the Special Event. 

8. Notification to area residents and SPA tenants of any road closure 

or restrictions will be completed through electronic, verbal, and 

appropriate signage. 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF SIERRA AND 
THE CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES FOR THE PROVISION OF 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is made and entered into by and 
between the County of Sierra (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of New Mexico, 
and the City of Truth or Consequences (“City”), a municipality of the State of New Mexico. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, the City was incorporated as a municipality after an election wherein the residents 
of the area approved incorporation pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 3-2-1 et seq; and, 

WHEREAS, both the City and County are statutorily charged with protecting the property of the 
governmental entity and its residents, and to preserve peace and order; and, 

WHEREAS, the City desires to enhance its emergency management capabilities and ensure the 
safety and well-being of its residents through emergency management services provided by the 
County; and, 

WHEREAS, the County is equipped and able to provide Emergency Management Services 
(EMS), including the preparation and maintenance of a Hazard Mitigation Plan (HMP), to the 
City; and, 

WHEREAS, the County and City wish to formalize an agreement outlining the terms and 
conditions under which these services will be provided. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth herein, 
the parties agree as follows: 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this MOU is to outline the terms and conditions under which the County shall 
provide Emergency Management Services to the City, including but not limited to the 
development and maintenance of a Hazard Mitigation Plan, training, exercises, and coordination 
of emergency management efforts. 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The County will provide the following services to the City: 

A. Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) 

1. The County Office of Emergency Management (OEM) shall prepare, update, and 
maintain a current Hazard Mitigation Plan for both the City and County. 



2. The County will provide a printed copy of the HMP to the City Manager on an annual 
basis. 

3. The County will make presentations upon request to the City regarding the Plan, 
emergency planning, or disaster relief issues as appropriate. 

B. Coordination and Training 

1. The County will coordinate workshops, exercises, and training for the City departments 
in accordance with emergency management best practices. 

2. The County will conduct emergency preparedness and disaster relief drills or exercises 
involving all essential entities of the City to ensure preparedness for a variety of 
emergency situations. 

3. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 

A. Annual Fee: The City agrees to pay the County an annual fee of Ten Thousand Dollars 
($10,000) for the provision of Emergency Management Services as described in this MOU. 
B. Payment Terms: Payments are due within 30 days of receipt of an invoice from the County 
for the services provided. 
C. Pro-Rated Payment for Present Fiscal Year: For the current fiscal year ending on June 30, 
2025, the annual fee shall be pro-rated, with payment due upon receipt of an invoice from the 
County. 

4. OBLIGATIONS OF THE COUNTY 

The County agrees to provide the services outlined in Section 2 in a professional and timely 
manner. The County will make reasonable efforts to provide these services based on the 
availability of resources and in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. 

5. OBLIGATIONS OF THE CITY 

The City agrees to: 

1. Ensure timely payment for services provided under this MOU as outlined in Section 3. 
2. Provide necessary access and cooperation to County personnel in carrying out the 

provisions of this MOU. 
3. Participate in the planning, coordination, and execution of emergency management 

activities as requested by the County. 

6. LIABILITY:  
 

A.  No Party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of any other Party’s 
acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement.  Any liability incurred in connection 
with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort 
Claims Act and New Mexico Civil Rights Act. 
 



 
A. All employees or contractors engaged in any of the work or services performed 

pursuant to this Agreement shall at all times and in all places be subject to the County’s 
supervision and control and said County shall be solely responsible for the conduct and 
performance of these individuals. 

 
7.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARY: This Agreement shall not create or confer on any 
other person or entity any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or 
otherwise, against any party or their officers, directors, officials, employees, agents, 
representatives, contractors, subcontractors, consultants or advisors. 
 
8. PROPERTY:  No property shall be acquired as a result of this Agreement, which does not 
involve the disposition, division, or distribution of any property.  The disposition of records 
generated by performance of this Agreement shall be decided by the parties upon termination. 
 
9. SURPLUS FUNDS:  After completion of the Agreement's purpose, any surplus money on 
hand shall be returned in proportion to the contributions made. 
 
10. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF ALL RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS: Each 
party shall be strictly accountable for all receipts and disbursements under this Agreement. 
 
11. AMENDMENT:  This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by 
instrument in writing executed by the parties and approved by the Department of Finance 
Administration. 
 
12. APPROPRIATIONS:  Performance under this Agreement is contingent upon 
sufficient authority and appropriations. 
 
13. GOVERNING LAW:  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of New Mexico. 

 
14. EFFECTIVE DATE, TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT: 
 

A. This Agreement shall become effective January 1, 2025. 
 

B. This Agreement shall terminate on June 30, 2029, unless extended by mutual 
agreement of both parties hereto.   

 
C. This Agreement may be terminated by any Party upon not less than (30) days 

written notice. Upon termination all obligations incurred under this Agreement 
shall terminate, except for any payment obligations under section 4. 

 
15. HEADINGS.  The headings of the sections of this Agreement are inserted only for 
convenience or reference and are not intended or to be construed to modify, define, limit or expand 
the intent of the Parties.   
 



16. SEVERABILITY.  If any provision of this Agreement shall be found by a court of 
competent jurisdiction to be illegal, in conflict with any law of the State of New Mexico or 
otherwise unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not be 
affected and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if this 
Agreement did not contain the particular provision found to be illegal, invalid or otherwise 
unenforceable. 
 
17. FURTHER ASSURANCES.  Each party hereto agrees to do all acts and things and to 
make, execute and deliver such written instruments as shall from time to time be reasonably 
required to carry out the terms and provisions of this Agreement. 
 
18.  NOTICES.  Notice required pursuant to this Agreement may be effectuated by submitting 
a certified letter to the following: 
 
County:   
 
Sierra County Manager 
1712 North Date Street 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 
City: 
 
City of Truth or Consequences Manager 
505 Sims 
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each Party has executed this Agreement effective upon the 
approval of both parties. 
 
Approved, adopted and passed this 28th day of January 2025. 

 
SIERRA COUNTY 

 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 



 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
Sierra County Clerk 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 
 
 

            _______________ 
Mayor                                Date 
 
 

Attest: 

 
_____________________________________ 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 1 of 4 FY 2025 

Contract No. D20231\1 
Vendor No. 0000054401 
Control No. HW2L100589 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

This First Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department 
of Transportation (Department) and the Sierra County (Public Entity).  This Amendment is 
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No. 
D20231, on 7/26/2024; and, 

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties; and, 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to waive the Public Entity’s 25% matching 
share, as provided for under NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2 E; and, 

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on 11/21/2024; 
and,  

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.  

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows: 

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Two Hundred Forty Four Thousand Two

Hundred Nineteen Dollars and No Cents ($244,219) to be funded in proportional
share by the parties as follows:

1. Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:

Project Funding 
FY 2025 State Road Fund   75% 
Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Miscellaneous, Construction Management and Design of 
county roads. 

$183,164 

FY 2025 Match Waiver Program 25% $61,055 
The Public Entity's required proportional matching of 
25% is 

Waived 

Total Project Cost      $244,219 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 2 of 4 FY 2025 

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of Two
Hundred Forty Four Thousand Two Hundred Nineteen Dollars and No Cents
($244,219).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless 
expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.  

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 3 of 4 FY 2025 

In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that 
party’s signature.  

New Mexico Department of Transportation 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________ 
Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s 
Office of General Counsel 

By:_______________________________ Date: _________________ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Sierra County 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 

Name: ________________________ 

Title: _________________________ 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
Sierra County Clerk or Designee 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 4 of 4 FY 2025 

RESOLUTION 
Sierra County 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a 
joint and coordinated effort. 

WHEREAS, the Department and the Public Entity agree to waive the Local Entity’s 5% matching 
share. 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $244,219 to be funded in proportional share by 
the parties hereto as follows: 

a) Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:
Local Government Road Fund   75% $183,164 

Match Waiver Program   25% $61,055 

b) Sierra County’s required proportional matching share of 25% is Waived 

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $244,219 

Sierra County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $244,219. 

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Sierra County determines, resolves, and 
orders as follows: 

That the project for this Local Government Road Fund agreement is adopted and has a priority 
standing. 

The agreement terminates on [December 31, 2025] and the Sierra County incorporates all the 
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter 
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written 
agreement. 

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Sierra County to enter into Local Government Road 
Fund Agreement Control Number L100589 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for 
LGRF Project for fiscal year 2025 to (Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, 
Drainage Improvements, Miscellaneous, Construction Management and Design of County Roads) 
within the control of the Sierra County in New Mexico. 

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.) 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 1 of 4 FY 2025 

Contract No. D20229\1 
Vendor No. 0000054401 
Control No. HW2L100614 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

This First Amendment is to the Agreement entered into between the New Mexico Department 
of Transportation (Department) and the Sierra County (Public Entity).  This Amendment is 
effective as of the date of the last party to sign on the signature page. 

RECITALS 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity entered into an Agreement, Contract No. 
D20229, on 7/26/2024; and, 

Whereas, Section 19 allows for modification of the Agreement by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties; and, 

Whereas, the Department and the Public Entity want to waive the Public Entity’s 25% matching 
share, as provided for under NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28.2 E; and, 

Whereas, the State Transportation Commission approved the Project changes on 11/21/2024; 
and,  

Whereas, the parties agree to modify this Agreement.  

Now, therefore, the Department and the Public Entity agree as follows: 

1. Section 2a and 2b, Project Funding, is deleted and replaced by the following:

2. Project Funding.
a. The estimated total cost for the Project is One Hundred Ninety Two Thousand Eighty

Four Dollars and No Cents ($192,084) to be funded in proportional share by the
parties as follows:

1. Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:

Project Funding 
FY 2025 State Road Fund   75% 
Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, Drainage 
Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, Construction 
Management, and Design of County Roads 

$144,063 

FY 2025 Match Waiver Program 25% $48,021 
The Public Entity's required proportional matching of 
25% is 

Waived 

Total Project Cost      $192,084 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 2 of 4 FY 2025 

b. The Public Entity shall pay all Project costs, which exceed the total amount of One
Hundred Ninety Two Thousand Eighty Four Dollars and No Cents ($192,084).

All other obligations set forth in the Original Agreement shall remain in full force and effect unless 
expressly amended or modified by this Amendment.  

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank. 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 3 of 4 FY 2025 

In Witness Whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that 
party’s signature.  

New Mexico Department of Transportation 

By: ___________________________ Date: ________________________ 
Cabinet Secretary or Designee 

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s 
Office of General Counsel 

By:_______________________________ Date: _________________ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Sierra County 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 

Name: ________________________ 

Title: _________________________ 

ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________ Date: __________________________ 
Sierra County Clerk or Designee 



LGRF Amendment 3-2024 Page 4 of 4 FY 2025 

RESOLUTION 
Sierra County 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a 
joint and coordinated effort. 

WHEREAS, the Department and the Public Entity agree to waive the Local Entity’s 5% matching 
share. 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $192,084 to be funded in proportional share by 
the parties hereto as follows: 

a) Department shall fund the Project from the following Programs:
Local Government Road Fund   75% $144,063 

Match Waiver Program   25% $48,021 

b) Sierra County’s required proportional matching share of 25% is Waived 

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $192,084 

Sierra County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $192,084. 

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Sierra County determines, resolves, and 
orders as follows: 

That the project for this Local Government Road Fund agreement is adopted and has a priority 
standing. 

The agreement terminates on [December 31, 2025] and the Sierra County incorporates all the 
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter 
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written 
agreement. 

NOW therefore, be it resolved by the Sierra County to enter into Local Government Road 
Fund Agreement Control Number L100614 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for 
LGRF Project for fiscal year 2025 to (Pavement Rehabilitation/Improvements, Reconstruction, 
Drainage Improvements, Blading & Shaping, Miscellaneous, Construction Management, and 
Design of County Roads) within the control of the Sierra County in New Mexico. 

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.) 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE 



 
 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03 
 

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON AND VICE-CHAIRPERSON  
OF SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION  

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners upon notice of meeting 

duly published has considered appointment of a Chair of the Sierra County Commission, 

and a Vice-Chair, and upon motions duly made and seconded has voted by majority and 

appointed its Chair and Vice-Chair, at its regularly scheduled meeting at the Sierra County 

Administration Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 

87901, commencing at 10:00 a.m., on January 28, 2025. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: The Sierra County 

Commission appoints and names as Chair of the Commission, 

_________________________________,  

and as Vice-Chair of the Commission,   

_________________________________.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 



 
 

         SIERRA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-04 

COUNTY MANAGER AUTHORITY 

  
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of meeting duly published 
on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 
North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and, 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a 
body politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 
 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-19 (B) (1973) provides that, “[a] board of county 
commissioners may employ and set the salary of a county manager to conduct the 
business of the county, to serve as personnel officer, fiscal director, budget officer, 
property custodian and to act generally as the administrative assistant to the board, aiding 
and assisting it in the exercise of its duties and responsibilities;” and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners here seeks to memorialize the scope of 
the authority of its County Manager. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County: 
 

1. The authority to enter into contracts, for amount of Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($50,000.00) or less, and to procure items of tangible personal property, 
services and construction is delegated to the County Manager. 

2. The authority to enter into legal settlement agreements for amounts of Fifty 



Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) or less is delegated to the County Manager. 

3. All procurement shall be made pursuant in accordance with Sierra County’s 
Procurement Regulations and the New Mexico Procurement Code NMSA 
1978 Sections 13-1-28 et. seq. 

4. Any contract or settlement agreement entered into pursuant to this resolution 
shall be presented to the Board at its next regular meeting after the date of 
execution by the County Manager.  

5. The County Manager is recognized as and declared to be a lawful custodian of 
Sierra County buildings, facilities and property pursuant to NMSA 1978, 
Section 30-20-13 (1981).  
 

6. This delegation of authority shall terminate on January 30, 2026, unless earlier 
terminated.   

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 



 1 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-05 
 

OPEN MEETINGS ACT  
 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of 
meeting duly published at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 North Date 
Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 on January 28, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. as 
required by law; and,  

 
WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (B) of the Open Meetings Act (NMSA 1978, 

Section 10-15-1  to - 4) states that, except as may be otherwise provided in the 
Constitution or the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, all meetings of a quorum of 
members of any board, council, commission or their policy-making body of any state or 
local public agency held for the purpose of formulating public policy, or for the purpose 
of taking any action within the authority of such body, are declared to be public meetings 
open to the public at all times; and, 
 

WHEREAS, any meetings subject to the Open Meetings Act at which the 
discussion or adoption of any proposed resolution, rule, regulation or formal action 
occurs shall be held only after reasonable notice to the public; and, 
 

WHEREAS, Section 10-15-1 (D) of the Open Meetings Act requires the Sierra 
County Commission to determine annually what constitutes reasonable notice of its 
public meetings; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the Sierra County Commission. 
 

1. All meetings shall be held at the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 
North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 at 10:00 a.m. or as 
indicated on the meeting notice. 

 
2.  Unless otherwise specified, regular meetings shall be held once a month on the 

third Tuesday of the month.  The agenda will be available at least seventy-two 



 2 

hours prior to the meeting from the County Manager, whose office is located at 
1712 North Date Street, Sierra, New Mexico, 87901.  Notice of any other regular 
meetings will be given at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting date.  
The notice shall indicate how a copy of the agenda may be obtained.   
 

3.  Special meetings may be called by the Chair or a majority of the members upon 
seventy-two hours notice.  The notice shall include an agenda for the meeting or 
information on how members of the public may obtain a copy of the agenda.  The 
agenda shall be available to the public at least seventy-two hours before any 
special meeting.   
 

4.  Emergency meetings will be called only under unforeseen circumstances that 
demand immediate action to protect the health, safety and property of the citizens 
or to protect the public body from substantial financial loss.  The Sierra County 
Commission will avoid emergency meetings whenever possible.  Emergency 
meetings may be called by the Chairman or a majority of the members upon 
seventy-two hours notice, unless protecting Sierra County from substantial 
financial loss or a threat to the health, safety and property of the citizens of Sierra 
County requires less notice.  The notice for all emergency meetings shall include 
an agenda for the meeting or information on how the public may obtain a copy of 
the agenda. 
 

5.  For the purposes of regular meetings and special meetings described in 
paragraphs 2 and 3 of this resolution, notice requirements are met if the date, 
time, place and a copy of the agenda is placed on the Sierra County website at 
sierraco.org.  Notice should be posted at the Sierra County Administration Office, 
1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901.  Copies of 
the written notice shall also be mailed, faxed or emailed to those broadcast 
stations licensed by the Federal Communications Commission and newspapers of 
general circulation that have made a written request for notice of public meetings.  
 

6.  For the purposes of emergency meetings described in paragraph 4 of this 
resolution, notice requirements are met if notice of the date, time, place and 
agenda is provided by telephone, facsimile or email to newspapers of general 
circulation in the County and posted at the Sierra County Administration Office, 
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901. Notice shall 
also be given by telephone, facsimile or email to those broadcast stations licensed 
by the Federal Communications Commission and newspapers of general 
circulation that have made a written request for notice of public meetings.  
 

7.  In addition to the information specified above, all notices shall include the 
following language:  If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a 
reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of 
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting please 
contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 North Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week 



 3 

prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  Public documents, including the 
agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats.  Please 
contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible 
format is needed.  
 

8.  The Sierra County Commission may close a meeting to the public only if the 
subject matter of such discussion or action is exempted from the Open Meeting 
requirement under Section 10-15-1 (H) (1 through 10) of the Open Meetings Act. 

 
A.  If any meeting is closed during an open meeting, such closure shall be 

approved by a majority vote of a quorum of the County Commission taken 
during the open meeting.  The authority for the closed meeting and the 
subjects to be discussed shall be stated with reasonable specificity in the 
motion to close and the vote of each individual member on the motion to close 
shall be recorded in the minutes.  Only those subjects specified in the motion 
may be discussed in the closed meeting.  
 

B.  If a closed meeting is conducted when the Sierra County Commission is not in 
an open meeting, the closed meeting shall not be held until public notice, 
appropriate under the circumstances, stating the specific provision of law 
authorizing the closed meeting and the subjects to be discussed with 
reasonable specificity is given to the members of the general public.  

 
C.  Following completing of any closed meeting, the minutes of the open meeting 

that was closed, or the minutes of the next open meeting if the closed meeting 
was separately scheduled, shall state whether the matters discussed in the 
closed meeting were limited only to those specified in the motion or notice for 
closure. 

 
D.  Except as proved in Section 10-15-1(H) of the Open Meetings Act, any action 

taken as a result of discussions in a close meeting shall be made by vote of the 
Sierra County Commission in an open public meeting.   

 
9.  A member of the Board of County Commissioners or any of its Boards may 

participate in a meeting by means of a conference telephone or other similar 
communications equipment when it is difficult or impossible for the member 
to attend the meeting in person, provided that each member participating by 
conference telephone can be identified when speaking, all participants are able 
to hear each other at the same time, and members of the public attending the 
meeting are able to hear any member of the public body who speaks during 
the meeting participate in meetings of the Board of County Commissioners by 
means of conference telephone. 

 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 



 4 

 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 
 

 



1 
 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-06 
 

PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURES AND ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of meeting duly 
published on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners will conduct their meetings 

using Robert’s Rules of Order (10th ed.) as a guide to parliamentary authority, except as 
modified by this document; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioner has three elected 

Commissioners representing three districts, and collectively, set policy for Sierra County 
outside of incorporated areas; and,  

 
WHEREAS, collectively, the Board of County Commissioners, through simple 

majority, elect a Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among themselves, whose 
terms last until the first meeting of the next year; and, 

 
WHEREAS, individually, the Board of County Commissioners are equal in their 

authority to represent not only their district but the entire County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, to give equal representation for all three members of the 

Commission is appropriate to adopt special rules modifying Robert’s Rules of Order. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of County 
Commissioners incorporates the above recitals, to be made a part of this resolution with 
the same force and effect as the remainder of this document. 
 



2 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners adopt 
the following “Special Rules” modifying Robert’s Rules of Order for the purpose of 
conducting business during the meetings of the Board: 
 

1. The Chairperson may make motions and shall have the same voting rights, no less 
and no more, as any other member of the Board. 

2. The Chairperson shall not have any administrative, procedural, contractual or 
similar authority different than any other member of the Board, except as 
provided by statute. 

3. Should the Chairperson vacate the office of Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson 
shall serve the remainder of the term, and a new Vice-Chairperson shall be 
selected by a simple majority of a quorum of the Board. 

4. Members of the Board are required to obtain the floor (i.e., must be recognized by 
the Chairperson) before making motions or speaking. 

5. Any and all motions need to have a second before a vote may be taken. 
6. Items appearing on the agenda of meetings of the Board shall be those necessary 

for the proper consideration and management of County business, as determined 
by the County Manager.  Additionally, the County Manager shall place any item 
necessary for the proper consideration and management of County business 
requested by any individual member of the Board of County Commissioners on 
the agenda for the meetings of the Board.  

7. Only a member who voted with the prevailing side in the initial decision may 
move to reconsider a motion during a meeting or place an item back on the 
agenda within the same year.  

8. The presiding Chairperson at a meeting of the Board is declared to be the lawful 
custodian of the building where the meeting is conducted pursuant to NMSA 
1978, Section 30-20-13 (C) (1981).  

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 



 
 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-07 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETINGS 

 
WHEREAS, The Sierra County Commission met upon notice of meeting duly 

published on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that public access to the 
proceedings and decision-making processes of the meetings of the Board of County 
Commissioners is crucial to the functioning of democracy; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission further recognizes that meetings 

held by the Commission to discuss public business, particularly when conducted with the 
public taxpayers' money, are the taxpayers' business; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission recognizes that, with limited 

exceptions, the Open Meetings Act generally prohibits a public body from conducting 
public business in secret or in closed meetings, and requires that such business be 
conducted by the public body acting as a whole at meetings open to all persons who wish 
to attend and listen; and  

 
WHEREAS,  Article 2 Section 17 of the New Mexico Constitution guarantees 

that “[e]very person may freely speak, write and publish his sentiments on all subjects, 
being responsible for the abuse of that right; and no law shall be passed to restrain or 
abridge the liberty of speech or of the press;” and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners welcomes public comment at 
its regular meetings in order to encourage freedom of speech in the County and as a 
valued tool to communicate with its constituents even though the Courts have held that 
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act “[ ] does not require the commissioners to allow the 
public to speak at its meetings, but instead, only requires them to allow the public to 
attend and listen.” See, Mesa v. White, 197 F.3d 1041, 1046 (10th Cir. 1999); and, 



 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has traditionally reserved a public comment period as a 

designated public forum at a selected time during the Commission Meeting, a non-public 
forum held to manage the business of Sierra County Government; and,  

 
 WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission must balance the desire to afford 
members of the public a full and complete opportunity to address the Commission with 
the Commission's need to conduct the people's business in an orderly and efficient 
manner; and, 
 

WHEREAS, there is a need for the Commission to set content neutral rules for 
the public comment period that a will allow individuals the ability to make their 
comments in a meeting environment that fosters respect for the time and views of all 
attendees, while also being narrowly tailored to promote orderly and efficient meetings of 
the Board. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Commission 

that each member of the public wishing to address the Commission shall be given an 
opportunity to address the Commission during the public comment period at regular 
meetings.   

 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of 
County Commissioners adopts the following rules for its public comment period: 
 
I. So that freedom of speech is unrestricted: 
 
 A. Anyone will be allowed an opportunity to speak during the public 
comment period at the beginning of the Board's public meetings. 

B. Speakers may discuss any subject during the public comment period.  
 
II. In order to promote orderly efficient meetings respectful of everyone’s time: 
 

A. All individuals will be limited to a three (3) minute comment period. 
B. All individuals interested in speaking during the public comment period 

must sign up before commencement of the meeting on the sign-up sheet 
made available for that purpose.  

C. No individual will be permitted to speak more than one (1) time; no 
rebuttals to the comments of others will be permitted. 

D. The public comment period will be on the Commission’s agenda before all 
County or Public business items.  

E. Comments, applause and other interruptions from the audience are not 
allowed.  
 

 
III.  In order to promote orderly meetings so that attendees feel safe and secure in their 
attendance:   



 
 

 
A. Threatening/abusive comments that disrupt the meeting will not be 

allowed. 
B. Defamatory comments or comments that may result in liability to the 

County will not be allowed. 
C. All speakers must address the Board of County Commissioners and speak 

from the podium.  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution does not in 
any way diminish the Chair’s authority to conduct meetings consistent with the rules and 
powers granted to the Chair by virtue of this Board’s adoption of Roberts Rules of Order 
or any special rules.  

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 



 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-08 
 

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY ON CHECKS  
  

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of meeting duly 
published on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 855 Van Patten, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the following persons are hereby authorized to sign all Sierra 
County Checks drawn on Citizens Bank, First Savings Investment, and transactions at 
State LGIP, which requires two Authorized Signatures. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County 

Commissioners designate the following Commissioners as official signatories for the 1st 
Authorized Signature for Sierra County Checks for Payroll and Accounts Payable: 
 
Authorized Signatories County Checks       
Candace Chavez, Treasurer                       
Cindy Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Treasurer 
Janet Godfrey, Clerk II 
James Paxon, District 1 
Travis Day, District 2 
Hank Hopkins, District 3 
 
Authorized Transactions LGIP 
Candace Chavez, Treasurer 
Cindy Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Treasurer 
Janet Godfrey, Clerk II 
 
First Savings Bank 
Candace Chavez, Treasurer 
Cindy Rodriguez, Chief Deputy Treasurer 
Janet Godfrey, Clerk II 



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 



 
 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09 
 

ESTABLISH DEPOSITORIES 
 

WHEREAS, The Sierra County Commission met upon notice of meeting duly 
published on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901; and, 
 

WHEREAS, The Board of County Commissioners will establish depositories for 
Sierra County funds, which will be located in Sierra County. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that the authorized depositories for Sierra County funds and 
investments shall be Citizens Bank located in Sierra County, First Savings located in 
Sierra County, and/or New Mexico State Treasurer in conformance with the requirements 
of the New Mexico Statutes. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that any and all investments of Sierra County 
assets shall be recommended by the County Treasurer and be approved by Board of 
County Commissioners sitting as County Board of Finance in accordance with NMSA 
1978 Section 6-10-8 (1978) and all other Federal and New Mexico laws in such case 
made and provided.  Investments shall not be made prior to all approvals. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 

 



 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-10 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE DESCRIBING PROCEDURES FOR REQUESTS FOR INSPECTION 

OF PUBLIC RECORDS 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in its organizational 
meeting on January 28, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  
 
WHEREAS, access to public records is one of the fundamental rights afforded people in a 
democracy and, even absent statute, the Courts have recognized the public’s common law right to 
inspect and copy public records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the right to inspect public records affords the public an opportunity to determine 
whether those who have been entrusted with the affairs of government are honestly, faithfully, and 
competently performing their function as public servants; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County reaffirms its strong commitment 
to not only the statutory access granted pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, NMSA 
1978, Section 14-2-1 to -12, but also to the public’s common law right to inspect and copy public 
records; and, 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 14-2-7 of the Inspection of Public Records Act (NMSA 1978, 
Section 14-2-1 to –12), the Board of County Commissioners has designated the County Manager as 
the custodian of the County’s records to receive and respond to requests to inspect public records, 
provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect public records, and provide reasonable 
facilities to make or furnish copies of the Public Records during usual business hours; and,  
   
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County establishes a formal procedure for managing requests for inspection of public records, and 
sets forth a fee schedule for such records.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Section I. Designation of Custodian of Public Records 
 
The Sierra County Commission designates the Sierra County Manager as its custodian of public 
records.   
 
 
Section II. Duties of the Public Records Custodian. 
 
The Custodian of Public Records shall:  
 

A. Receive and respond to requests to inspect County Commission public records;  
B. Provide proper and reasonable opportunities to inspect County Commission public records; 

and  
C. Provide reasonable facilities to make or furnish copies of County Commission public records 

during usual business hours. 
 

Section III. Submission of Public Records Requests 
 

A. Requests to inspect public records should be submitted to the records custodian, Amber 
Vaughn, Sierra County Manager, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 
87901, (575) 894-6215, and avaughn@sierraco.org. 

B. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

C. In accordance with the Inspection of Public Records Act, a person desiring to inspect 
public records may submit a request to the records custodian orally or in writing, though 
the procedures and penalties prescribed by the Act apply only to written requests.  

D. A written request must contain the name, address and telephone number of the person 
making the request.  

E. Written requests may be submitted in person or sent via US mail or e-mail. 
F. The request must describe the records sought in sufficient detail to enable the records 

custodian to identify and locate the requested records. 
 
Section IV.  Procedures for Inspection 
 

A. The records custodian must permit inspection immediately or as soon as practicable, but 
no later than fifteen calendar days after the records custodian receives the inspection 
request.  

B. If inspection is not permitted within three business days, the person making the request 
will receive a written response explaining when the records will be available for 
inspection or when the public body will respond to the request.  

C. If any of the records sought are not available for public inspection, the person making the 
request is entitled to a written response from the records custodian explaining the reasons 
inspection has been denied. The written denial shall be delivered or mailed within fifteen 
calendar days after the records custodian received the request for inspection. 

 



Section V. Inspection Fees  
 
If a person requesting inspection would like a copy (paper or electronic) of a public record, a 
reasonable fee may be charged, as detailed in the list below. A receipt indicating that the fees have 
been paid for making copies of public records will be provided upon request to the person requesting 
the copies. The records custodian shall request advance payment of the applicable copying fees be 
paid in advance. A receipt indicating that the fees have been paid for making copies of public records 
will be provided upon request to the person requesting the copies. There shall be no charge assessed 
to Sierra County Departments for copies. There is no charge to request to inspect a public record of 
Sierra County.  
 
 
Item One Side Page 
Photo Copies $1.00 
Reader/Printer Copies $1.00 
Newspaper $1.00 
Ordinances & Resolutions $1.00 (per page) 
18” x 24” Plats $4.00 
24” x 36” Plats $6.00 
36” Plus Plats $1.00 for each additional 

foot 
Electronic Data $0.35/CD, actual cost to the 

County for USB, or free 
Google link 

Body Worn Camera Video Actual cost of DVD or USB, 
or free Google Link 

Notary Public $5.00 
Tax File Database $300.00 
  

 
Section VI.  Application 
 
This Resolution applies to all records in the County for which fees and/or procedures have not been 
set by statute. 
 
Section VII.  Repeal of Prior Resolutions 
 
All resolutions inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby repealed with its adoption.  
 
 
 



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

       
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
 
 
______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO.  2025-11 
 

RESOLUTION OPPOSING ABUSE OF THE ANTIQUITIES ACT 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a 
regularly scheduled meeting on January 28, 2025, at the Sierra County Administration 
1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises 

the powers of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 
4-38-1(1884); and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is the body that is statutorily 
charged with making such orders concerning the property belonging to the county as it 
deems expedient pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1876); and,  

WHEREAS, under the 1906 Act for the Preservation of American Antiquities, 
presidents may unilaterally designate national monuments by administrative fiat, without 
any input or involvement of the American public, community leaders, or elected officials; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Antiquities Act was enacted before the creation of federal land 
management law,s and was intended to be used in emergency situations to protect historic 
artifacts and sites of scientific value from "imminent threat," which in all cases should be 
confined to the smallest area necessary; and  

WHEREAS, since its establishment 118 years ago, the Antiquities Act has been 
misused for political purposes by presidents with large scale designations intended to limit 
specific uses, activities, or access to vast areas of public lands; allowing unfettered 
governmental control and hindering the productive use of those lands; and 

WHEREAS, creating additional federal lands and placing public lands into 
permanent conservation status causes dramatic and irreversible harm to New Mexico’s 
economy; and 

WHEREAS, many businesses and citizens are involved in or otherwise depend on 
industries that utilize federal lands and their resources, including the oil and gas industry, 
livestock grazing, mining and mineral development, recreational industries, hunting, 
fishing, and other outdoor recreation; and 

WHEREAS, these industries are important components of our national economy 
and are major contributors to the economic and social wellbeing of its citizens. 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of Sierra County that it opposes the designation of lands, whether private lands or 
government lands as national monuments, wilderness, wilderness study areas, wildlife 
preserves, open space, or other conservation land, thereby restricting public access to such 
lands and preventing the development and productive use of the resources on or within 
such lands. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that it calls on Congress to repeal the Preservation of 
American Antiquities Act or, in the alternative, eliminate the President’s discretion to make 
such designations and require the approval of impacted local governments. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

__________________________           
TRAVIS DAY, MEMBER    ATTEST BY: 

 

 

__________________________       _____                   
HANK HOPKINS, MEMBER    AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

__________________________                    
JIM PAXON, MEMBER 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 2025-12 
 

Resolution Authorizing Sale or Disposal of Tangible Personal Property by Sierra County 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular commission meeting 
on January 28th, at 10:00 AM in the Sierra County Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or 
Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body politic and 
corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county commissioners shall 
have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the county as they 
may deem expedient; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides permits the County to dispose of tangible personal 
property valued at five thousand dollars ($5,000) or less that is used, worn-out or obsolete after (1) 
designating a committee of at least three officials of the governing authority to approve and oversee the 
disposition; and (2) giving notification at least thirty days prior to its action making the deletion by 
sending a copy of its official finding and the proposed disposition of the property to the state auditor and 
the [local Government Division of the Department of Finance and Administration], duly sworn and 
subscribed under oath by each member of the authority approving the action; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides, in pertinent part, that the “sale or disposition of real 
or tangible personal property having a current resale value of more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) 
may be made by a . . . local public body. . . if the sale or disposition has been approved by . . . the local 
government division of the department of finance and administration for local public bodies; and,  

WHEREAS, the County is in possession of certain equipment listed on Exhibit A, incorporated herein by 
reference, that the County has determined is no longer needed by the County; and,  

WHEREAS, after securing approval from the Department of Finance and Administration on the 
disposition of the attached equipment, the County will trade-in or exchange the equipment as part-
payment on the procurement of new items of tangible personal property, pursuant to the provisions of the 
Procurement Code [13-1-28 to 13-1-199 NMSA 1978]. 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County that 
it hereby determines that the proposed list of equipment is no longer needed by the County, that it directs 
the Administration to provide the DFA LGD and the State Auditor a copy of this Resolution and advise 
the same of the County intent to trade-in or exchange the equipment as part-payment on the procurement 
of new items of tangible personal property, contingent upon securing the approval of the local government 
division of the department of finance and administration for the proposed sale of the attached equipment.  

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  

OF SIERRA COUNTY  

 

______________________________________  

Travis Day, Chair  

 

______________________________________  

James Paxon, Vice-Chair  

 

______________________________________  

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner  

 

 

 

 

Sworn and Attested by:  

 

_________________________________  

Amy Whitehead  
Sierra County Clerk 

 

 

 



Exhibit A 

 

DEPARTMENT – Clerk’s Office 

 

License Plate #     02501 G__________________________  

Year / Make / Model   2018 Ford F-150____________________  

Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)  1FTEW1E51JKD23591______________  

 

 



 
 

         SIERRA COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-13 

 
ESTABLISHING A LICENSE TAX UNDER THE LIQUOR CONTROL ACT 

 
       WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners met in a regularly scheduled 
meeting at 10:00 a.m. on January 28, 2025, in the Sierra County Commission Chambers, 
1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises 
the powers of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 
4-38-1(1884); and,  

 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-24-2 (1994) statutorily authorizes the Board 

of County Commissioners to impose an annual, non-prohibitive license tax upon the 
privileges of persons holding state licenses under the provisions of the Liquor Control Act 
to operate within the unincorporated parts of the County as retailers, dispensers, canopy 
licensees, restaurant licensees or club licensees; and, 

 
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 7-24-3 (1939) prohibits any retailer, dispenser 

or club from operating in the County without having paid the county the license tax 
according to the provisions of this resolution and authorizes the Board of County 
Commissioners to order the same closed for nonpayment; and  

 
        NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of Sierra County that a license tax in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars ($250) to be 
paid in full to the Sierra County Treasurer on or before July 1, 2014, for deposit into the 
County's general fund.   
 
        NOW THREEFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County that a copy of this Resolution shall be sent via certified 



mail, return receipt requested, to all retailers, dispensers, canopy licensees, restaurant 
licensees or club licensees who operate within the unincorporated parts of the County.  
 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
__________________________    
TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________ 
HANK HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
__________________________  
JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  2025-14 

 
A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution to adjust various funds  

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session 
January 28th, 2025, deem it necessary to amend the said line items in the budget; 
 
Whereas, revenue and expenditures need to be adjusted to account for new grant funding 
and correct budget in various accounts;   
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to 
implement the Line item adjustments in the FY 2024-2025 Budget as described below: 
 
Revenue: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: DESCRIPTION 

CURRENT 
BALANCE ADJUSTMENT 

NEW 
BALANCE  ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

500-0 -1056 
MONTICELLO NMFP 
GRANT 0.00  56,059.92  56,059.92  

 FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

500-0 -1057 
POVERTY CREEK NMFP 
GRANT 0.00  250,000.00  250,000.00  

 FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

500-0 -1063 
FIRE ADMIN NMFP 
GRANT 0.00  25,000.00  25,000.00  

 FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

500-0 -1435 
NMG LAS PALOMAS 
EMS 0.00  18,000.00  18,000.00  

 NM GAS COMPANY LAS 
PALOMAS EMS  

 
Expense: 

ACCOUNT 
LINE: 

DESCRIPTION CURRENT 
BALANCE 

ADJUSTMENT NEW 
BALANCE 

 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  

401-02-2660 GROUP INSURANCE 
MATCH 

0.00 14,540.00 14,540.00 FACILITIES INSURANCE 
ADJUSTMENT 

401-02-2662 RETIREE INSURANCE 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 FACILITIES RETIREE HEALTH 
ADJUSTMENT 

500-45-2447 STIPENDS 0.00  25,000.00  25,000.00   FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

500-59-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  250,000.00  250,000.00   FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



500-78-2999 CAPITAL UNDER $5,000 0.00  56,059.92  56,059.92   FY25 NM FIRE PROTECTION 
GRANT  

500-83-2900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00  18,000.00  18,000.00   NM GAS COMPANY LAS 
PALOMAS EMS  

 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 28th DAY OF JANUARY 2025. 
 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
    ____________________________ 
ATTEST:    TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
    ____________________________ 
    HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-15 

IN SUPPORT OF THE APPOINTMENT OF YVETTE HERRELL AS ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR 

 
    WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County met in a duly noticed, 
regular Commission meeting on January 28, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 North Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,   

WHEREAS, Yvette Herrell has demonstrated a deep commitment to her constituents and the 
state of New Mexico during her tenure in the U.S. House of Representatives, effectively addressing 
critical issues affecting her district, state, and nation; and, 

WHEREAS, as a former U.S. Representative, Herrell has consistently shown a strong 
understanding of public policy, especially in the areas of land management, natural resources, and the 
well-being of Indigenous communities, which align with the core responsibilities of the Assistant 
Secretary of the United States Department of Interior; and, 

WHEREAS, Representative Herrell has advocated for effective management of federal lands, 
the preservation of cultural heritage, and the economic vitality of communities reliant on these 
resources; and, 

WHEREAS, Herrell’s proven leadership and collaborative approach make her highly qualified 
for the role of Assistant Secretary of the United States Department of Interior, where she can continue 
her work of promoting responsible stewardship of our public lands while ensuring the voices of local 
communities are heard and respected; and, 

WHEREAS, her experience with legislative processes and understanding of the needs of rural 
and underserved communities will make her an asset in implementing policies that balance 
environmental protection with economic development and job creation for New Mexicans and all 
Americans; and, 



 
 

WHEREAS, Representative Herrell’s appointment as Assistant Secretary of the United States 
Department of Interior would further the goals of ensuring a thoughtful, inclusive approach to federal 
land management, natural resource conservation, and tribal relations; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of County Commissioners of 
Sierra County strongly supports the appointment of Yvette Herrell as Assistant Secretary of the United 
States Department of Interior, recognizing her qualifications, leadership, and dedication to the people 
of New Mexico and the United States. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of County 
Commissioners of Sierra County expresses its confidence that Yvette Herrell will work diligently to 
uphold the responsibilities of this important office and will continue to serve the best interests of the 
people, communities, and natural resources entrusted to her care. 

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 28th day of January, 2025. 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________________             ______________________________________ 
              Travis Day, Commissioner                                   James Paxon, Commissioner 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead, County Clerk 
 
 

( 



 

 

PROPERTY TAX REBATE BENEFITING LOW-INCOME TAXPAYERS 

ORDINANCE NO. 25-001 

PREAMBLE 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular 
County Commission Meeting on January 28, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County 
Administration Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 7-2-14.3 (G) (2003) requires that the Board of County 
Commissioners of each County consider every odd-numbered year whether to pass an 
Ordinance rebating part of the property tax due from low-income taxpayers; and 

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, § 7-2-14.3 (I) (2003), were this Ordinance to be passed, the 
County would be required to pay the amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the state 
for the previous taxable year attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to 
taxpayers of Sierra County; and 

WHEREAS, the potential for loss to the County by virtue of it having to pay the State the 
amount of the loss of income tax revenue attributable to the allowance of property tax 
rebates to the taxpayers of Sierra County would be significant and the harm substantial 
provided the County’s very limited resources.    

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the Board of County Commissioners of 
the County of Sierra adopts the Sierra County Property Tax Rebate Benefiting Low-Income 
Property Taxpayers Ordinance, as follows: 

ARTICLE I.  SHORT TITLE. 

     This Ordinance shall be referred to as the Sierra County Property Tax Rebate Benefiting 
Low-Income Property Taxpayers Ordinance. 

ARTICLE II.  DEFINITIONS. 



     For the purposes of this Ordinance, the following definitions shall apply unless the 
context clearly indicates or requires a different meaning. 

Property Tax Liability.  The amount of property tax resulting from the imposition of the 
county and municipal property tax operating impositions on the net taxable value of the 
taxpayer's principal place of residence calculated for the year for which the rebate is 
claimed. 
 
Principal Place of Residence.  The dwelling owned and occupied by the taxpayer and so 
much of the land surrounding it, not to exceed five acres, as is reasonably necessary for use 
of the dwelling as a home and may consist of a part of a multidwelling or a multipurpose 
building and a part of the land upon which it is built. 

ARTICLE III.  GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

A. The tax rebate provided by this Ordinance may be claimed for the taxable year for which 
the return is filed by an individual who: 
 
(1) has his principal place of residence in Sierra County; 
(2) is not a dependent of another individual;  
(3) files a return; and  
(4) incurred a property tax liability on his principal place of residence in the taxable year.  
 
B. The tax rebate provided by this section shall be allowed for any individual eligible to 
claim the refund pursuant to Subsection A of Article III of this Ordinance and who: 
 
(1) was not an inmate of a public institution for more than six months during the taxable 
year;  
(2) was physically present in New Mexico for at least six months during the taxable year 
for which the rebate is claimed; and  
(3) is eligible for the rebate as a low-income property taxpayer in accordance with the 
provisions of Subsection D of Article III of this Ordinance.  
 
C. A husband and wife who file separate returns for the taxable year in which they could 
have filed a joint return may each claim only one-half of the tax rebate that would have 
been allowed on the joint return. 
 
D.  The tax rebate provided in this section is as specified in the following table: 
LOW-INCOME TAXPAYER'S PROPERTY TAX REBATE TABLE 
Taxpayer's Modified Gross Income Property Tax Rebate 
 
 
 
 
 
   But     



Not 
 Over  Over     
 $ 0 

 
$ 
8,000 

 
75% of property tax liability 

 8,000  10,000  70% of property tax liability 
 10,000  12,000  65% of property tax liability 
 12,000  14,000  60% of property tax liability 
 14,000  16,000  55% of property tax liability 
 16,000  18,000  50% of property tax liability 
 18,000  20,000  45% of property tax liability 
 20,000  22,000  40% of property tax liability 
 22,000  24,000  35% of property tax liability. 

 
E. If a taxpayer's modified gross income is zero, the taxpayer may claim a tax rebate in the 
amount shown in the first row of the table. The tax rebate provided for in this section shall 
not exceed three hundred fifty dollars ($350) per return and, if a return is filed separately 
that could have been filed jointly, the tax rebate shall not exceed one hundred seventy-five 
dollars ($175). No tax rebate shall be allowed any taxpayer whose modified gross income 
exceeds twenty-four thousand dollars ($24,000). 

F. The tax rebate provided for in this section may be deducted from the taxpayer's New 
Mexico income tax liability for the taxable year. If the tax rebate exceeds the taxpayer's 
income tax liability, the excess shall be refunded to the taxpayer. 
  
G. No later than December 31 of the year immediately following the first year in which the 
low-income taxpayer property tax rebate provided in the Income Tax Act is in effect for 
Sierra County, and no later than December 31 of each year thereafter in which the tax 
rebate is in effect, the Taxation and Revenue Department shall certify to Sierra County the 
amount of the loss of income tax revenue to the state for the previous taxable year 
attributable to the allowance of property tax rebates to taxpayers of Sierra County. The 
County shall promptly pay the amount certified to the department. If Sierra County fails to 
pay the amount certified within thirty days of the date of certification, the department may 
enforce collection of the amount by action against the county and may withhold from any 
revenue distribution to the county, not dedicated or pledged, amounts up to the amount 
certified. 
  

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this_____day of ______ , 2025. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 
__________________________  
TRAVIS DAY 
 
__________________________    
HANK HOPKINS 
 
__________________________ 
JAMES PAXON 
 
 
ATTEST BY:   
 
______________________________________ 
AMY WHITEHEAD, COUNTY CLERK  
 
 



Page 1 of 3 
 

Sierra County 
Amendment to the Sierra County 2019-06 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ordinance No: _25-002____ 
 

Passed: ____________ 
 

Effective Date: 30 days 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

SIERRA COUNTY 



Page 2 of 3 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORDINANCE № 25-002 

 
AMENDING ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met upon notice of a regular 
meeting, duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 North Date Street, 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on January 28, 2025; and,  
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On November 19th, 2024, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County 
adopted Ordinance 2019-06, An Ordinance Providing for the Seizure and Disposition of Estray, 
Dangerous, and Vicious Animals, Providing a Penalty, Establishing Severability and an Effective 
Date; and  
 

B.  The County’s Sheriff has advised of needed amendments to the Animal Control 
Ordinance to better protect residents from annoyance and injury by animals, and to preserve the 
health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the 
county and its inhabitants; and,  
 

C. It is the intent of the Board of County Commissioners to incorporate the needed 
revisions into its Animal Control Ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 1. Incorporation of Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are incorporated by reference as 
a material part of the Ordinance Amendment as if the same were set out completely in the 
Ordinance Amendment. 
 
 2. Amendment.  Ordinance 2019-06 shall be amended as set forth in this instrument, 
and, except as expressly amended by this instrument, shall remain in full force and effect as 
written. 
 
 3.  Amendment to Section VII of Ordinance 2019-06.  The following sections are added 
to Section VII of Ordinance 2019-06:   
 
 7.3   If an animal shall kill or injure any pet, livestock or poultry, the owner or keeper of that 
animal shall be liable for all damages that may be sustained thereby, to be recovered by the party 
so injured before any court having competent jurisdiction.  Further, it shall be unlawful to keep 
an animal after it is known that the animal has killed any pet, livestock or poultry, and it shall be 
the duty of the owner to kill, or have killed, the animal upon order of the court after a finding that 
the animal has killed a pet, livestock or poultry.   
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

4.  Amendment to Section VII of Ordinance 2019-06.  The following section is added to 
Section IX of Ordinance 2019-06:   
 
8.1 The owner is responsible for all for impoundment fees, veterinary fees, and attendant 
costs for all animals running at large. 
 

5.  Amendment to Section IX of Ordinance 2019-06.  The following section is added to 
Section IX of Ordinance 2019-06:   

 
9.9 The owner is responsible for all for impoundment fees, veterinary fees, and attendant 
costs for all dangerous or potentially dangerous dogs.   
   
APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND ORDAINED on this ___ day of __________, 2025. 
 
 
Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Travis Day, Chairman  
 
 
______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Amy Whitehead 
Sierra County Clerk 
 
 
 

 


	AGENDA
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. Regular Meeting - December 17th, 2024

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Resolution No. 2025-01 AP
	B. Resolution No. 2025-02 Indigent Claims 
	C. Indigent Burial B2025-001
	D. Indigent Burial B2025-002
	E. Indigent Burial B2025-003
	F. Claim of Exemption 24-013 (Eischens)

	PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS
	C. Flood Commissioner Annual Report 

	BOARD OF FINANCE
	A. December Reconciliation

	NEW BUSINESS
	A. Approval of 2026 SP Request for Funding 
	B. Approval of 2026 SB Request for Funding 
	C. Approval of 2026 CAP Request for Funding 
	D. Direction to Authorize work on a Revised MOU with Fair Board 
	E. Appointments of Board & Committee Members
	F. County Road Closure Request: Space Race 

	CONTRACTS-AGREEMENTS-PROCUREMENTS
	A. MOU Between Sierra County & The City of T or C  of EMS
	B. Agreement Contract No. D20231
	C. Agreement Contract No. D20229

	RESOLUTIONS-ORDINANCES-PROCLAMATIONS
	A. Resolution No. 2025-03 Appointment of Chair & Vice-Chair
	B. Resolution No. 2025-04 County Manager Authority 
	C. REsolution No. 2025-05 OMA
	D. Resolution No. 2025-06 Parliamentry Procedures & Robert's Rule of Order
	E. Resolution No. 2025-07 Public Participation at S.C. Commission Meeting 
	F. Resolution No. 2025-08 Signature Authority on Checks 
	G. Resolution No. 2025-09 Establish Depositories
	H. Resolution No. 2025-10 Public Notice Describing Procedures 
	I. Resolution No. 2025-11 Opposing Abuse of the Antiquities Act 
	J. Resolution No. 2025-12 Authorizing Sale or Disposal of Tangible Personal Poperty 
	K. Resolution No. 2025-13 License Tax Under the Liqour Control Act 
	L. Resolution No. 2025-14 Budget Adjustment 
	M. Resolution No. 2025-15 In Support of the Appointment of Yvette Herrell as Assistant Secretary of the U.S. Department of Interior
	N. Ordinance No. 25-001 Property Tax Rebate Benifiting Low-Income Taxpayers
	O. Ordinance No. 25-002 Amending Animal Control Ordinance


	Name of Applicant/Organization: TOM ROJAS 
	Contact Person: TOM ROJAS 
	Phone Number: 505 480 6423 
	Email Address: tcr@tcrproductions.com
	Mailing Address: PO BOX 25671 ALBUQUERQUE NEW MEXICO87125 
	Name of Event: SPACE RACE
	Event Description: FOOT RACE 
	Date(s) of Road Closure: SUNDAY APRIL 27 
	Time of Closure (start and end): 6AM START TO 11AM END  
	Start Time: 
	End Time: 
	Specific Road(s) to be Closed: A021 BETWEEN POWERLINE & DISCOVERY
	Location/Exact Boundaries of Closure: SOUTH END OF SPACEPORT 
	Estimated Number of Attendees: 500
	Proposed Detour Route: COURSE WILL BE MONITORED BY SPACEPORT STAFF 
	Emergency Plan: SPACEPORT EMERGENCY PROTOCOL 
	Emergency Plan Continued: 
	Traffic Control Plan: SPACEPORT EMERGENCY PROTOCOL 
	Traffic Control Plan Continued: 
	Public Notification Plan: WILL FOLLOW SIERRA COUNTY REQUIRMENTS 
	Public Notification Plan Continued: 
	Insurance and Liability Coverage Continued: 
	Insurance and Liability Coverage: WIIL COVER SIERRA COUNTY 
	Additional Resources Needed (if any): 
	Additional Resources Needed (if any) Continued: 
	Date: 12/26/24
	Road A: Off
	Road A/C: Off
	Road D: Off
	Sheriff A: Off
	Sheriff A/C: Off
	Sheriff D: Off
	Manager A: Off
	Manager A/C: Off
	Manager D: Off
	Road Comments/Conditions: 
	Road Comments/Conditions Continued: 
	Sheriff Comments/Conditions: 
	Sheriff Comments/Conditions Continued: 
	Date of County Commission Meeting: 
	Additional Notes/Conditions: 
	Additional Notes/Conditions Continued: 


